No. NAHEP/RFB/2020-21//20/

IDP, NAHEP

Rajmata Vijayaraje Scindia Krishi Vishwa Vidyalaya , Gwalior - 474002 (M.P.)

Re-Invitation for Bid

The IDP-National Agricultural Higher Education Project, RVSKVV, Gwalior invites "Request for Bid" from manufacturer/ authorized dealer for enabling "Wi-Fi Campus" 6 campuses (Gwalior-02, Sehore, Indore, Khandwa and Mandsaur). The bid document available from 19.03.2021 and last date of submission of bid 22.03.2021 upto 03.30 PM. The detail of "Request for Bid" available on <u>www.rvskvv.net</u>.

P-NAHEP

Rajmata Vijayaraje Scindia Krishi Vishwa Vidyalaya Office of the Dean, Faculty of Agriculture, Gwalior–474002

NATIONAL COMPETITIVE BIDDING AND REQUEST FOR BIDS FOR

Bid Reference Date of commencement of sale of bidding document	:	IN- RVSKVV-162820-GO-RFB 06.03.2021
Last date for sale of bidding document	:	19.03.2021 up to 05:00 PM
Last date and time for submission of bids	:	22.03.2021 up to 03:30 PM
Time and date of opening of bids	:	22.03.2021 at 4:00 PM
Place of opening of bids	:	Dean Faculty of Agriculture, RVSKVV, Gwalior- 474002 (M.P)
Address for communication	:	PI-IDP NAHEP, Office of the Dean Faculty
		of Agriculture, RVSKVV ,
		Gwalior– 474002
		Madhya Pradesh.
		Phone: 0751-2970507
		Email Id: idp.nahep.rvskvv@gmail.com

Rajmata Vijayaraje Scindia Krishi Vishwa Vidyalaya Office of the Dean, Faculty of Agriculture, Gwalior– 474002

NATIONAL COMPETITIVE

BIDDINGREQUEST FOR BIDS

Country	:	India
Name of Project	:	Institutional Development Plan of RVSKVV
Contract Title	:	Enabling wi-fi campus- 6 (campus)
Loan No./Credit No./ Grant No.	:	IBRD-87760
RFB Reference No.	:	IN- RVSKVV-162820-GO-RFB

- 1. The PI IDP, RVSKVV, Gwalior-474002, (M.P.) has received financing from the World Bank toward the cost of the Institutional Development Plan of RVSKVV, and intends to apply part of the proceeds toward payments under the contract for which this 'Invitation for Bids' isissued.
- 2. Rajmata Vijayaraje Scindia Krishi Vishwa Vidyalaya (RVSKVV), Gwalior-474002 (M.P) now invites sealed Bids from eligible Bidders for the following:

S.No.	Description	Quantity
1.	Enabling Wi-fi campus	06 nos. (Campus)

- 3. Thebriefdescriptionofgoodsrequired, including quantities, location and delivery period are given in the "Schedule of requirements" contained in Section VII of the bidding document.
- 4. Bidding will be conducted through national competitive procurement using a Request for Bids (RFB) as specified in the World Bank's "Procurement Regulations for IPF Borrowers,"August2018("ProcurementRegulations"),andisopentoalleligibleBidders as defined in the Procurement Regulations.
- 5. The bidding document in English may be downloaded from <u>www.rvskvv.net</u> website from 05.03.2021 to 19.03.2021 Queries related to bidding documents should be addressedthroughemailonly.Phonecallsanddirectenquiryarenotentertained.
- 6. Bids must be delivered to the address below on or before 03:30 PM on 22.03.2021 along with a non-refundable fee of Rs. 1000/- (One thousand rupees only) by demand draft / banker's cheque in favour of "DFA NAHEP IDP RVSKVV" payable at Gwalior. Electronic Bidding will not be permitted. Late bids will be rejected. Bids will be publicly opened in the presence of the Bidders' designated representatives and anyone who chooses to attend at the address below on 19.03.2021 at 4:00 PM.

7. All Bids must be accompanied by a bid security amount of Rs.143600.00 (One lakh forty three thousand rupees and six hundred) * only in the form of demand draft / banker's cheque / bank guarantee from a scheduled bank preferably having a branch at the place where bids are to be submitted, which should be valid for a period of 4 weeks beyond the validity period of the bid. The bid security amount will be refunded without interest for unsuccessful bidders.

The address referred to above is: PI-IDP NAHEP, Office of the Dean Faculty of Agriculture, RVSKVV, Gwalior-474002, Madhya Pradesh. Email Id: <u>nahep@rvskvv.net</u> or <u>idp.nahep.rvskvv@gmail.com</u>

*Firms already submitted bid Security vide tender no. NAHEP/RFB/2020-21/472 dated 28.09.2020 need not to submit again bid security, but they have to submit Technical and Financial bid again with tender fee.

Rajmata Vijayaraje Scindia Krishi Vishwa Vidyalaya Office of the Dean, Faculty of Agriculture, Gwalior– 474002

NATIONAL COMPETITIVE

BIDDINGREQUEST FOR BIDS

Country	:	India
Name of Project	:	Institutional Development Plan of RVSKVV
Contract Title	:	Enabling Wi-Fi campus- 6 nos. (campus)
Loan No./Credit No./ Grant No.	:	IBRD-87760
RFB Reference No.	:	IN- RVSKVV-162820-GO-RFB

Table of Contents

PART 1 – Bidding Procedures	
Section I – Instructions to Bidders	4
Section II - Bid Data Sheet(BDS)	
Section III - Evaluation and Qualification Criteria	
Section IV – Bidding Forms	
Section V - Eligible Countries	
Section VI - Fraud and Corruption	
PART 2 – Supply Requirements	
Section VII - Schedule of Requirements	60
PART 3-Contract	
Section VIII - General Conditions of Contract	
Section IX - Special Conditions of Contract	
Section X -Contract Forms	

PART 1 – Bidding Procedures

Section I - Instructions to Bidders

Contents

Α.	General	6
1.	Scope of Bid	6
2.	Source of Funds	6
3.	Fraud and Corruption	7
4.	Eligible Bidders	7
5.	Eligible Goods and Related Services	9
В. (Contents of Request for Bids Document	10
6.	Sections of Bidding Document	10
7.	Clarification of Bidding Document	11
8.	Amendment of Bidding Document	11
C. F	Preparation of Bids	11
9.	Cost of Bidding	11
10.	Language of Bid	11
11.	Documents Comprising the Bid	12
12.	Letter of Bid and Price Schedules	12
13.	Alternative Bids	12
14.	Bid Prices and Discounts	13
15.	Currencies of Bid and Payment	15
16.	 Documents Establishing the Eligibility and Conformity of the Goods and Re Services 	
17.		
18.		
19.	,	
20.		
D. :	Submission and Opening of Bids	20
21.	Sealing and Marking of Bids	20
22.		
23.		
24.		
25.		
E. E	Evaluation and Comparison of Bids	22
26.	Confidentiality	22
27.		

28.	Deviations, Reservations and Omissions	23
29.	Determination of Responsiveness	23
30.	Nonconformities, Errors and Omissions	
31.	Correction of Arithmetical Errors	
32.	Conversion to Single Currency	25
33.	Margin of Preference	25
34.	Evaluation of Bids	25
35.	Comparison of Bids	
36.	Abnormally Low Bids	27
37.	Qualification of the Bidder	27
38.	Purchaser's Right to Accept Any Bid, and to Reject Any or All Bids	27
39.	Stand still Period	
40.	Notification of Intention to Award	28
F. Av	vard of Contract	28
41.	Award Criteria	
42.	Purchaser's Right to Vary Quantities at Time of Award	
43.	Notification of Award	29
44.	Debriefing by the Purchaser	29
45.	Signing of Contract	30
46.	Performance Security	
47.	Procurement Related Complaint	

Section I. Instructions to Bidders

A. General

:	1. S	cope of Bid	1.1In connection with the Specific Procurement Notice, Request for
			Bids (RFB), specified in the Bid Data Sheet (BDS), the Purchaser, as
			specified in the BDS, issues this bidding document for the supply of
			Goods and, if applicable, any Related Services incidental thereto, as
			specified in Section VII, Schedule of Requirements. The name,
			identification and number of lots (contracts) of this RF Bare
			specified in the BDS.

- 1.2 Throughout this bidding document:
 - (a) The term "in writing" means communicated in written form (e.g. by mail, e-mail, fax, including if specified in the BDS, distributed or received through the electronicprocurement system used by the Purchaser) with proof of receipt;
 - (b) if the context so requires, "singular" means" plural" and vice versa; and
 - (c) "Day" means calendar day, unless otherwise specified as "Business Day". A Business Day is any day that is an official working day of the Borrower. It excludes the Borrower's official public holidays.
- 2. Source of Funds
 2.1 The Borrower or Recipient (hereinafter called "Borrower")
 Specified in the BDS has applied for or received financing (hereinafter called "funds") from the International Bank for Reconstruction and Development or the International Development Association (hereinafter called "the Bank") in an amount specified in the BDS, toward the project named in the BDS. The Borrower intends to apply a portion of the funds to eligible payments under the contract for which this bidding document is issued.
 - 2.2 Payment by the Bank will be made only at the request of the Borrower and upon approval by the Bank in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Loan (or other financing) Agreement. The Loan (or other financing) Agreement prohibits a withdrawal from the Loan account for the purpose of any payment to persons or entities, or for any import of goods, if such payment or import is prohibited by decision of the United Nations Security Council taken under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations. No party other than the Borrower shall derive any rights

From the Loan (or other financing) Agreement or have any claim to the proceeds of the Loan (or other financing).

- 3. Fraud and Corruption
 3.1 The Bank requires compliance with the Bank's Anti-Corruption Guidelines and its prevailing sanctions policies and procedures as set forth in the WBG's Sanctions Framework, as set forth in Section VI.
 - 3.2 In further pursuance of this policy, Bidders shall permit and shall cause their agents (where declared or not), subcontractors, sub consultants, service providers, suppliers, and their personnel, to permit the Bank to inspect all accounts, records and other documents relating to any initial selection process, prequalification process, bid submission, proposal submission, and contract performance (in the case of award), and to have them audited by auditors appointed by the Bank.
- 4. Eligible Bidders 4.1 A Bidder may be a firm that is a private entity, a state-owned Enterprise or institution subject to ITB 4.6, or any combination of such entities in the form of a joint venture (JV) under an existing agreement or with the intent to enter into such an agreement supported by a letter of intent. In the case of a joint venture, all members shall be jointly and severally liable for the execution of the entire Contract in accordance with the Contract terms. The JV shall nominate a Representative who shall have the authority to conduct all business for and on behalf of any and all the members of the JV during the Bidding process and, in the event the JV is awarded the Contract, during contract execution. Unless specified in the BDS, there is no limit on the number of members in a JV.
 - 4.2 A Bidder shall not have a conflict of interest. Any Bidder found to have a conflict of interest shall be disqualified. A Bidder may be considered to have a conflict of interest for the purpose of this Bidding process, if the Bidder:
 - (a) directly or indirectly controls, is controlled by or is under common control with another Bidder; or
 - (b) receives or has received any direct or indirect subsidy from another Bidder; or
 - (c) has the same legal representative as another Bidder; or
 - (d) has a relationship with another Bidder, directly or through common third parties, that puts it in a position to influence the Bid of another Bidder, or influence the decisions of the Purchaser regarding this Bidding process; or

- (e) or any of its affiliates participated as a consultant in the preparation of the design or technical specifications of the works that are the subject of the Bid; or
- (f) or any of its affiliates has been hired (or is proposed to be hired) by the Purchaser or Borrower for the Contract implementation; or
- (g) would be providing goods, works, or non-consulting services resulting from or directly related to consulting services for the preparation or implementation of the project specified in the BDS ITB 2.1 that it provided or were provided by any affiliate that directly or indirectly controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with that firm; or
- (h) has a close business or family relationship with a professional staff of the Borrower (or of the project implementing agency, or of a recipient of a part of the loan) who:(i) are directly or indirectly involved in the preparation of the bidding document or specifications of the Contract, and/or the Bid evaluation process of such Contract; or (ii) would be involved in the implementation or supervision of such Contract unless the conflict stemming from such relationship has been resolved in a manner acceptable to the Bank throughout the Bidding process and execution of the Contract.
- 4.3 A firm that is a Bidder (either individually or as a JV member) shall not participate in more than one Bid, except for permitted alternative Bids. This includes participation as a subcontractor. Such participation shall result in the disqualification of all Bids in which the firm is involved. A firm that is not a Bidder or a JV member, may participate as a sub-contractor in more than one Bid.
- 4.4 A Bidder may have the nationality of any country, subject to the restrictions pursuant to ITB 4.8. A Bidder shall be deemed to have the nationality of a country if the Bidder is constituted, incorporated or registered in and operates in conformity with the provisions of the laws of that country, as evidenced by its articles of incorporation (or equivalent documents of constitution or association) and its registration documents, as the case may be. This criterion also shall apply to the determination of the nationality of proposed subcontractors or sub consultants for any part of the Contract including related Services.
- 4.5 A Bidder that has been sanctioned by the Bank, pursuant to the Bank's Anti-Corruption Guidelines, in accordance with its prevailing sanctions policies and procedures asset for thin the

WBG's Sanctions Framework as described in Section VI paragraph 2.2 d., shall be ineligible to be prequalified for, initially selected for, bid for, propose for, or be awarded a Bank-financed contract or benefit from a Bank-finance contract, financially or otherwise, during such period of time as the Bank shall have determined. The list of debarred firms and individuals is available at the electronic address specified in the BDS.

- 4.6 Bidders that are state-owned enterprises or institutions in the Purchaser's Country may be eligible to compete and be awarded a Contract(s) only if they can establish, in a manner acceptable to the Bank, that they (i) are legally and financially autonomous (ii) operate under commercial law, and (iii) are not under supervision of the Purchaser.
- 4.7 A Bidder shall not be under suspension from Bidding by the Purchaser as the result of the operation of a Bid–Securing Declaration or Proposal-Securing Declaration.
- 4.8 Firms and individuals may be ineligible if so indicated in Section V and (a) as a matter of law or official regulations, the Borrower's country prohibits commercial relations with that country, provided that the Bank is satisfied that such exclusion does not preclude effective competition for the supply of goods or the contracting of works or services required; or (b) by an act of compliance with a decision of the United Nations Security Council taken under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations, the Borrower's country prohibits any import of goods or contracting of works or services from that country, or any payments to any country, person, or entity in that country.
- 4.9 A Bidder shall provide such documentary evidence of eligibility satisfactory to the Purchaser, as the Purchaser shall reasonably request.
- 4.10 A firm that is under a sanction of debarment by the Borrower from being awarded a contract is eligible to participate in this procurement, unless the Bank, at the Borrower's request, is satisfied that the debarment;
 - (a) relates to fraud or corruption; and
 - (b) Followed a judicial or administrative proceeding that afforded the firm adequate due process.
- 5. Eligible Goods and
 5.1 All the Goods and Related Services to be supplied under the Contract and financed by the Bank may have their origin in any Country in accordance with Section V, Eligible Countries.

- 5.2 For purposes of this ITB, the term "goods" includes commodities, raw material, machinery, equipment, and industrial plants; and "related services" includes services such as insurance, installation, training, and initial maintenance.
- 5.3 The term "origin" means the country where the goods have been mined, grown, cultivated, produced, manufactured or processed; or, through manufacture, processing, or assembly, another commercially recognized article results that differs substantially in its basic characteristics from its components.

B. Contents of Request for Bids Document

6. Sections of Bidding
 bocument
 bidding document consist of Parts 1, 2, and 3, which include all the sections indicated below, and should be read in conjunction with any Addenda issued in accordance with ITB8.

PART 1 Bidding Procedures

- Section I Instructions to Bidders(ITB)
- Section II Bidding Data Sheet(BDS)
- Section III Evaluation and Qualification Criteria
- Section IV Bidding Forms
- Section V Eligible Countries
- Section VI Fraud and Corruption

PART 2 Supply Requirements

• Section VII - Schedule of Requirements

PART 3 Contract

- Section VIII General Conditions of Contract(GCC)
- Section IX Special Conditions of Contract(SCC)
- Section X Contract Forms
- 6.2 The Specific Procurement Notice, Request for Bids (RFB), issued by the Purchaser is not part of this bidding document.
- 6.3 Unless obtained directly from the Purchaser, the Purchaser isn ot responsible for the completeness of the document, responses to requests for clarification, the Minutes of the pre-Bid meeting (if any), or Addenda to the bidding document in accordance with ITB. In case of any contradiction, documents obtained directly from the Purchaser shall prevail.
- 6.4 The Bidder is expected to examine all instructions, forms, terms, and specifications in the bidding document and to furnish with its

Bid all information or documentation as is required by the bidding document.

7. Clarification of Bidding Document	7.1	A Bidder requiring any clarification of the bidding document shall contact the Purchaser in writing at the Purchaser's address
		Specified in the BDS . The Purchaser will respond in writing to any request for clarification, provided that such request is
		received prior to the deadline for submission of Bids within a period specified in the BDS. The Purchaser shall forward copies of its response to all Bidders who have acquired the bidding
		document in accordance with ITB 6.3, including a description of
		the inquiry but without identifying its source. If so specified in
		the BDS, the Purchaser shall also promptly publish its response
		at the web page identified in the BDS . Should the clarification result in changes to the essential elements of the bidding document, the Purchaser shall amend the bidding document following the procedure under ITB 8 and ITB22.2.

8. Amendment of
Bidding Document8.1At any time prior to the deadline for submission of Bids, the
Purchaser may amend the bidding document by issuing addenda.

8.2 Any addendum issued shall be part of the bidding document and shall be communicated in writing to all who have obtained the biddingdocumentfromthePurchaserinaccordancewithITB6.3. The Purchaser shall also promptly publish the addendum on the Purchaser's web page in accordance with ITB7.1.

8.3 To give prospective Bidders reasonable time in which to take an addendum into account in preparing their Bids, the Purchaser may, at its discretion, extend the deadline for the submission of Bids, pursuant to ITB22.2.

C. Preparation of Bids

- 9. Cost of Bidding
 9.1The Bidder shall bear all costs associated with the preparation And submission of its Bid, and the Purchaser shall not be responsible or liable for those costs, regardless of the conductor outcome of the Bidding process.
- 10. Language of Bid
 10.1 The Bid, as well as all correspondence and documents relating to the Bid exchanged by the Bidder and the Purchaser, shall be written in the language specified in the BDS. Supporting documents and printed literature that are part of the Bid may be in another language provided they are accompanied by an accurate translation of the relevant passages in to the language Specified in the BDS, in which case, for purposes of interpretation of the Bid, such translation shall govern.

11. Documents	11.1	The E	Bid shall comprise the following:
Comprising the Bid		(a)	Letter of Bid prepared in accordance with ITB12;
		(b)	PriceSchedules:completedinaccordancewithITB12andITB 14;
		(c)	Bid Security or Bid-Securing Declaration , in accordance with ITB19.1;
		(d)	Alternative Bid: if permissible, in accordance with ITB13;
		(e)	Authorization : written confirmation authorizing the signatory of the Bid to commit the Bidder, in accordance with ITB20.3;
		(f)	Qualifications : documentary evidence in accordance with ITB 17 establishing the Bidder's qualifications to perform the Contract if its Bid is accepted;
	(1	g) B	idder's Eligibility : documentary evidence in accordance with ITB 17 establishing the Bidder's eligibility to bid;
		(h)	Eligibility of Goods and Related Services: documentary evidence in accordance with ITB 16, establishing the eligibility of the Goods and Related Services to be supplied by the Bidder;
		(i)	Conformity : documentary evidence in accordance with ITB 16 and 30, that the Goods and Related Services conform to the bidding document; and
		(j)	any other document required in the BDS.
	11.2	by a enter exect Bid s	dition to the requirements under ITB 11.1, Bids submitted JV shall include a copy of the Joint Venture Agreement red into by all members. Alternatively, a letter of intent to ute a Joint Venture Agreement in the event of a successful hall be signed by all members and submitted with the Bid, ther with a copy of the proposed Agreement.
	11.3	comr	Bidder shall furnish in the Letter of Bid information on nissions and gratuities, if any, paid or to be paid to agents or other party relating to this Bid.
12. Letter of Bid and Price Schedules	12.1.	relev Must subst All b	etter of Bid and Price Schedules shall be prepared using the ant forms furnished in Section IV, Bidding Forms. The forms be completed without any alterations to the text, and no titutes shall be accepted except as provided under ITB 20.3. blank spaces shall be filled in with the information ested.
13.Alternative Bids	13.1.		s otherwise specified in the BDS, alternative Bids shall not onsidered.

14.	Bid Prices and Discounts	14.1	The prices and discounts quoted by the Bidder in the Letter of Bid and in the Price Schedules shall conform to the requirements specified below.
		14.2	Allots (contracts) and items must be listed and priced separately in the Price Schedules.
		14.3	The price to be quoted in the Letter of Bid in accordance with ITB 12.1 shall be the total price of the Bid, excluding any discounts offered.
		14.4	The Bidder shall quote any discounts and indicate the methodology for their application in the Letter of Bid, in accordance with ITB 12.1.
		14.5	Prices quoted by the Bidder shall be fixed during the Bidder's performance of the Contract and not subject to variation on any account, unless otherwise specified in the BDS. A Bid submitted with an adjustable price quotation shall be treated as nonresponsive and shall be rejected, pursuant to ITB 29. However, if in accordance with the BDS , prices quoted by the Bidder shall be subject to adjustment during the performance of the Contract, a Bid submitted with a fixed price quotation shall not be rejected, but the price adjustment shall be treated as zero.
		116	If so specified in ITP 1.1. Pids are being invited for individual lats

- 14.6 If so specified in ITB 1.1, Bids are being invited for individual lots (contracts) or for any combination of lots (packages). Unless otherwise specified **in the BDS**, prices quoted shall correspond to 100 % of the items specified for each lot and to 100% of the quantities specified for each item of a lot. Bidders wishing to offer discounts for the award of more than one Contract shall specify in their Bid the price reductions applicable to each package, or alternatively, to individual Contracts within the package. Discounts shall be submitted in accordance with ITB 14.4 provided the Bids for all lots (contracts) are opened at the same time.
- **14.7** The terms EXW, CIP, and other similar terms shall be governed by the rules prescribed in the current edition of Incoterms, published by the International Chamber of Commerce, as specified in the BDS.
- 14.8 Prices shall be quoted as specified in each Price Schedule include in Section IV, Bidding Forms. The disaggregation of price components is required solely for the purpose of facilitating the comparison of Bids by the Purchaser. This shall not in any way limit the Purchaser's right to contract on any of the terms offered. In quoting prices, the Bidder shall be free to use transportation through carriers registered in any eligible country, in accordance with Section V, Eligible Countries. Similarly, the Bidder may obtain insurance services from any eligible country in

Accordance with Section V, Eligible Countries. Prices shall be entered in the following manner:

- (a) For Goods manufactured in the Purchaser's Country:
 - the price of the Goods quoted EXW (ex-works, exfactory, ex warehouse, ex showroom, or off-theshelf, as applicable), including all customs duties and sales and other taxes already paid or payable on the components and raw material used in the manufacture or assembly of the Goods;
 - any Purchaser's Country sales tax and other taxes which will be payable on the Goods if the Contract is awarded to the Bidder; and
 - (iii) The price for inland transportation, insurance, and other local services required to convey the Goods to their final destination (Project Site) specified in the BDS.
- (b) For Goods manufactured outside the Purchaser's Country, To be imported:
 - the price of the Goods, quoted CIP named place of destination, in the Purchaser's Country, as specified in the BDS;
 - (ii) the price for inland transportation, insurance, and other local services required to convey the Goods from the named place of destination to their final destination (Project Site) specified in the BDS;
- (c) For Goods manufactured outside the Purchaser's Country, Already imported:
 - the price of the Goods, including the original import value of the Goods; plus any mark-up (or rebate); plus any other related local cost, and custom duties and other import taxes already paid or to be paid on the Goods already imported;
 - (ii) the custom duties and other import taxes already paid (need to be supported with documentary evidence) or to be paid on the Goods already imported;
 - (iii) the price of the Goods, obtained as the difference between (i) and (ii)above;
 - (iv) any Purchaser's Country sales and other taxes which will be payable on the Goods if the Contract is awarded to the Bidder; and

- (v) the price for inland transportation, insurance, and other local services required to convey the Goods from the named place of destination to their final destination (Project Site) specified in the BDS.
- (d) for Related Services, other than inland transportation and other services required to convey the Goods to their final destination, whenever such Related Services are specified in the Schedule of Requirements, the price of each item comprising the Related Services(inclusive of any applicable taxes).
- **15. Currencies of Bid**
And Payment15.1The currency(ies) of the Bid and the currency(ies) of payments shall
be the same. The Bidder shall quote in the currency of the
Purchaser's Country the portion of the Bid price that
corresponds to expenditures incurred in the currency of the
Purchaser's Country, unless otherwise specified in the BDS.
 - 15.2 The Bidder may express the Bid price in any currency. If the Bidder wishes to be paid in a combination of amounts in different currencies, it may quote its price accordingly but shall use no more than three foreign currencies in addition to the currency of the Purchaser's Country.
- 16. Documents16.1 to establish the eligibility of the Goods and Related Services in
accordance with ITB 5, Bidders shall complete the country of
origin declarations in the Price Schedule Forms, included in
Section IV, Bidding Forms.16.1 to establish the eligibility of the Goods and Related16.1 to establish the eligibility of the Goods and Related Services in
accordance with ITB 5, Bidders shall complete the country of
origin declarations in the Price Schedule Forms, included in
Section IV, Bidding Forms.
 - Services 16.2 To establish the conformity of the Goods and Related Servicesto thebiddingdocument,theBiddershallfurnishaspartofitsBid the documentary evidence that the Goods conform to the technical specifications and standards specified in Section VII, Schedule ofRequirements.
 - 16.3 The documentary evidence may be in the form of literature, drawings or data, and shall consist of a detailed item by item description of the essential technical and performance characteristicsoftheGoodsandRelatedServices,demonstrating substantial responsiveness of the Goods and Related Services to the technical specification, and if applicable, a statement of deviations and exceptions to the provisions of the Section VII, Schedule ofRequirements.
 - 16.4 TheBiddershallalsofurnishalistgivingfullparticulars, including available sources and current prices of spare parts, special tools, etc., necessary for the proper and continuing functioning of the Goods during the period **specified in the BDS**following commencement of the use of the goods by the Purchaser.

- 16.5 Standards for workmanship, process, material, and equipment, as well as references to brand names or catalogue numbers specified by the Purchaser in the Schedule of Requirements, are intended to be descriptive only and not restrictive. The Bidder may offer other standards of quality, brand names, and/or catalogue numbers, provided that it demonstrates, to the Purchaser'ssatisfaction,thatthesubstitutionsensuresubstantial equivalence or are superior to those specified in the Section VII, Schedule ofRequirements.
- 17. Documents17.1ToestablishBidder'seligibilityinaccordancewithITB4,Biddersshall
complete the Letter of Bid, included in Section IV, BiddingForms.
 - 17.2 The documentary evidence of the Bidder's qualifications to performtheContractifitsBidisacceptedshallestablishtothe Purchaser's satisfaction:
 - (a) that, if required in the BDS, a Bidder that does not manufacture or produce the Goods it offers to supply shall submit the Manufacturer's Authorization using the form included in Section IV, Bidding Forms to demonstrate that it hasbeendulyauthorizedbythemanufacturerorproducerof the Goods to supply these Goods in the Purchaser's Country;
 - (b) that, if required in the BDS, in case of a Bidder not doing business within the Purchaser's Country, the Bidder is or will be (if awarded the Contract) represented by an Agent in the country equipped and able to carry out the Supplier's maintenance, repair and spare parts-stocking obligationsprescribedintheConditionsofContractand/or Technical Specifications;and
 - (c) that the Bidder meets each of the qualification criterion specified in Section III, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria.
 - 18. Period ofValidityof
 18.1. Bids shall remain valid for the Bid Validity period specified in the Bids
 BDS. TheBidValidityperiodstartsfrom the date fixed for the Bid submission deadline (as prescribed by the Purchaser in accordance with ITB 22.1). A Bid valid for a shorter period shall be rejected by the Purchaser as nonresponsive.
 - 18.2. In exceptional circumstances, prior to the expiration of the Bid validity period, the Purchaser may request Bidders to extend the period of validity of their Bids. The request and the responses shall be made in writing. If a Bid Security is requested in accordance with ITB 19, it shall also be extended for a corresponding period. A Bidder may refuse the request without forfeiting its Bid Security. A Bidder granting the request shallnot

17. Documents Establishingthe Eligibility and Qualificationsof theBidder be required or permitted to modify its Bid, except as provided in ITB 18.3.

- 18.3. If the award is delayed by a period exceeding fifty-six (56) days beyondtheexpiryoftheinitialBidvalidityperiod,theContractprice shall be determined asfollows:
 - (a) in the case of fixed price contracts, the Contract price shall be the Bid price adjusted by the factor specified in theBDS;
 - (b) inthecaseofadjustablepricecontracts, noadjustmentshall bemade;
 - (c) in any case, Bid evaluation shall be based on the Bid price without taking into consideration the applicable correction from those indicated above.
 - 19.1 The Bidder shall furnish as part of its bid, either a bid securing declaration or a bid security as specified in the BDS, in original form and , in the case of a bid security, in the amount and currency specified in the BID
 - 19.2 A Bid security declaration use the form included in section shall IV, Bidding form
 - 19.3 If bid security is specified pursuant to ITB 19.1, he Bid shall be a demand guarantee in security any of the following bidder's option:
 - (a) an unconditional guarantee issued by a bank or financial institution (such surety non-bank as an insurance, bonding orcompany);
 - (b) an irrevocable letter of credit
 - (c) a cashier's or certifiedche
 - (d) another securityspecified in the BID
 - 19.4 from a reputable source, and an eligible country. If an unconditional guarantee is issued by a non-bank financial institution located outside the Purchaser's Country, the issuing non-bank financial institution shall have a correspondent financial institution located in the Purchaser's Country to make it enforceable unless the Purchaser has agreed in writing, prior to Bid submission, that a correspondent financial institution is not required. In the case of a bank guarantee, the Bid Security shall be submitted either using the Bid Security Form included in Section IV, Bidding Forms, or in another substantially similar format approved by the Purchaser prior to Bid submission. The Bid Security shall be valid for twenty-eight (28) days beyond the original validity period of the Bid, or beyond any period of extension if requested under ITB 18.2.

19. Bid Security

- 19.4. If a Bid Security is specified pursuant to ITB 19.1, any Bid not accompanied by a substantially responsive Bid Security shallbe rejected by the Purchaser asnon-responsive.
- 19.5. IfaBidSecurityisspecifiedpursuanttoITB19.1,theBidSecurity ofunsuccessfulBiddersshallbereturnedaspromptlyaspossible upon the successful Bidder's signing the Contract and furnishing the Performance Security pursuant to ITB46.
- 19.6. The Bid Security of the successful Bidder shall be returned as promptly as possible once the successful Bidder has signed the Contract and furnished the required PerformanceSecurity.
- 19.7. TheBidSecuritymaybeforfeitedortheBidSecuringDeclaration executed:
 - (a) if a Bidder withdraws its Bid during the period of Bid validity specified by the Bidder in the Letter of Bid, or any extension thereto provided by the Bidder;or
 - (b) if the successful Bidder failsto:
 - (i) sign the Contract in accordance with ITB 45;or
 - (ii) furnish a Performance Security in accordancewith ITB46.
- 19.8. The Bid Security or Bid- Securing Declaration of a JV must be in the name of the JV that submits the Bid. If the JV has not been legally constituted into a legally enforceable JV at the time of Bidding, the Bid Security or Bid-Securing Declaration shall be in the names of all future members as named in the letter ofintent referred to in ITB 4.1 and ITB11.2.
- 19.9. If a Bid Security is not required in the BDS, pursuanttoITB19.1, and
 - (a) ifaBidderwithdrawsitsBidduringtheperiodofBidvalidity specified by the Bidder on the Letter of Bid;or
 - (b) if the successful Bidder fails to: sign the Contract in accordance with ITB 45; or furnish a performance security in accordance with ITB46;

the Borrower may, if provided for **in the BDS**, declare the Bidder ineligible to be awarded a contract by the Purchaser for a period of time as stated **in the BDS**.

- 20. Format and Signing of Bid
 20.1 The Bidder shall prepare one original of the documents comprising the Bid as described in ITB 11 and clearly mark it "ORIGINAL." AlternativeBids, if permitted in accordance with ITB 13, shall be clearly marked "ALTERNATIVE." In addition, the Bidder shall submit copies of the Bid, in the number specified in the BDS and clearly mark them "COPY." In the event of any discrepancy between theoriginal and the copies, theoriginal shall prevail.
 - 20.2 Bidders shall mark as "CONFIDENTIAL" information in their Bids which is confidential to their business. This may include proprietary information, trade secrets, or commercial or financially sensitive information.
 - 20.3 The original and all copies of the Bid shall be typed or written in indelible ink and shall be signed by a person duly authorized to sign on behalf of the Bidder. This authorization shall consist of a written confirmation **as specified in the BDS** and shall be attached to the Bid. The name and position held by each person signing the authorization must be typed or printed below the signature. All pages of the Bid where entries or amendments have been made shallbe signedorinitialedbythe personsigningthe Bid.
 - 20.4 In case the Bidder is a JV, the Bid shall be signed by an authorized representative of the JV on behalf of the JV, and so as to be legally binding on all the members as evidenced by a power of attorney signed by their legally authorized representatives.
 - 20.5 Any inter-lineation, erasures, or overwriting shall be valid only if they are signed or initialed by the person signing theBid.

21.

22.

Sealing and Marking ofBids	21.1.	envel	dder shall deliver the Bid in a single, sealed envelope pe Bidding process). Within the single envelope the B lace the following separate, sealedenvelopes:	
		(a)	in an envelope marked "ORIGINAL", all documentscompr the Bid, as described in ITB 11; and	ising
		(b)	inanenvelopemarked"COPIES",allrequiredcopiesoftheBic and,	1;
		(c)	if alternative Bids are permitted in accordance with ITB 2 and ifrelevant:	13,
			i. in an envelope marked "ORIGINAL -ALTERNATIVE", the alternative Bid; and	
			ii. in the envelope marked "COPIES – ALTERNATIVE BID" all required copies of the alternative Bid.	I
	21.2.	The i	ner and outer envelopes, shall:	
		(a)	bear the name and address of theBidder;	
		(b)	beaddressedtothePurchaserinaccordancewithITB22.1	;
		(c)	bear the specific identification of this Bidding process indicated in ITB 1.1;and	1
		(d)	bear a warning not to open before the time and date Bidopening.	for
	21.3	Purch	nvelopes are not sealed and marked as required, aser will assume no responsibility for the misplaceme ature opening of the Bid.	
Deadline for Submission ofBids	22.1.	Bids must be received by the Purchaser at the address and later than the date and time specified in the BDS. When specified in the BDS , Bidders shall have the option of submit their Bids electronically. Bidders submitting Bids electronically follow the electronic Bid submission procedures specified in BDS .		

222. The Purchaser may, at its discretion, extend the deadline for the submission of Bids by amending the bidding document in accordance with ITB 8, in which case all rights and obligations of the Purchaser and Bidders previously subject to the deadline shall thereafter be subject to the deadline asextended.

23. LateBids23.1. ThePurchasershallnotconsideranyBidthatarrivesafterthe
deadline for submission of Bids, in accordance with ITB 22. Any

D. Submission and Opening of Bids

Bid received by the Purchaser after the deadline for submission of Bids shall be declared late, rejected, and returned unopened to the Bidder.

- 24. Withdrawal, Substitution, and Modification of Bids
 24.1. A Bidder may withdraw, substitute, or modify its Bid after it has been submitted by sending a written notice, duly signed by an authorized representative, and shall include a copy of the authorization (the power of attorney) in accordance with ITB 20.3,(exceptthatwithdrawalnoticesdonotrequirecopies).The corresponding substitution or modification of the Bid must accompany the respective written notice. All notices mustbe:
 - (a) prepared and submitted in accordance with ITB 20 and 21 (exceptthatwithdrawalnoticesdonotrequirecopies),and in addition, the respective envelopes shall be clearly marked "WITHDRAWAL," "SUBSTITUTION," or "MODIFICATION;" and
 - (b) received by the Purchaser prior to the deadline prescribed for submission of Bids, in accordance with ITB22.
 - 242. BidsrequestedtobewithdrawninaccordancewithITB24.1shall be returned unopened to theBidders.
 - 243. NoBidmaybewithdrawn, substituted, ormodified in the interval between the deadline for submission of Bids and the expiration of the period of Bid validity specified by the Bidder on the Letter of Bid or any extension thereof.
- 25. BidOpening 25.1. Except as in the cases specified in ITB 23 and ITB 24.2,the Purchasershall,attheBidopening,publiclyopenandreadoutall Bids received by the deadline at the date, time and place specified in the BDS in the presence of Bidders' designated representatives and anyone who chooses to attend Any specific electronic Bid opening procedures required if electronic bidding is permitted in accordance with ITB 22.1, shall be as specified in the BDS.
 - 252. First, envelopes marked "WITHDRAWAL" shall be opened andread out and the envelope with the corresponding Bid shall not be opened, but returned to the Bidder. If the withdrawal envelope does not contain a copy of the "power of attorney" confirming thesignatureasapersondulyauthorizedtosignonbehalfofthe Bidder, the corresponding Bidwillbeopened. NoBidwithdrawal shall be permitted unless the corresponding withdrawal notice contains a valid authorization to request the withdrawal and is read out at Bidopening.
 - 253. Next, envelopes marked "SUBSTITUTION" shall be opened and read out and exchanged with the corresponding Bidbeing substituted,

and the substituted Bid shall not be opened, but returned to the Bidder. No Bid substitution shall be permitted unless the corresponding substitution notice contains a valid authorization to request the substitution and is read out at Bid opening.

- 25.4. Next, envelopes marked "MODIFICATION" shall be opened and readoutwiththecorrespondingBid.NoBidmodificationshallbe permittedunlessthecorrespondingmodificationnoticecontains a valid authorization to request the modification and is read out at Bidopening.
- 255. Next, all remaining envelopes shall be opened one at a time, reading out: the name of the Bidder and whether there is a modification; the total Bid Prices, per lot (contract) if applicable, including any discounts and alternative Bids; the presence or absenceofaBidSecurity,ifrequired;andanyotherdetailsasthe Purchaser may considerappropriate.
- **25.6.** Only Bids, alternative Bids and discounts that are opened and read outatBidopeningshallbeconsideredfurtherintheevaluation.The Letter of Bid and the Price Schedules are to be initialed by representatives of the Purchaser attending Bid opening in the manner specified **in theBDS.**
- 25.7. The Purchaser shall neither discuss the merits of any Bid nor reject any Bid (except for late Bids, in accordance with ITB23.1).
- 258. ThePurchasershallpreparearecordoftheBidopeningthatshall include, as aminimum:
 - (a) thenameoftheBidderandwhetherthereisawithdrawal, substitution, ormodification;
 - (b) the Bid Price, per lot (contract) if applicable, including any discounts;
 - (c) any alternativeBids;
 - (d) the presence or absence of a Bid Security or Bid-Securing Declaration, if one wasrequired.
- 259. The Bidders' representatives who are present shall be requested to sign the record. The omission of a Bidder's signature on the record shall not invalidate the contents and effect of the record. A copy of the record shall be distributed to allBidders.

E. Evaluation and Comparison ofBids

26. Confidentiality 26.1 Information relating to the evaluation of Bids and recommendation of contract award, shall not be disclosed to Bidders or any other persons not officially concerned with the

Bidding process until the information on Intention to Award the Contract is transmitted to all Bidders in accordance with ITB 40.

- 26.2 Any effort by a Bidder to influence the Purchaser in the evaluationorcontractawarddecisionsmayresultintherejection of itsBid.
- 26.3 Notwithstanding ITB 26.2, from the time of Bid opening to the time of Contract Award, if any Bidder wishes to contact the PurchaseronanymatterrelatedtotheBiddingprocess,itshould do so inwriting.
- 27. Clarification of Bids 27.1 To assist in the examination, evaluation, comparison of theBids,
 - and qualification of the Bidders, the Purchaser may, at its discretion, ask any Bidder for a clarification of its Bid. Any clarificationsubmittedbyaBidderinrespecttoitsBidandthatis not in response to a request by the Purchaser shall not be considered. The Purchaser's request for clarification and the response shall be in writing. No change, including any voluntary increase or decrease, in the prices or substance of the Bid shall be sought, offered, or permitted, except to confirm the correctionofarithmeticerrorsdiscoveredbythePurchaserinthe Evaluation of the Bids, in accordance with ITB31.
 - 27.2 If a Bidder does not provide clarifications of its Bid by the date and time set in the Purchaser's request for clarification, its Bid may berejected.
- 28. Deviations, Reservations, and Omissions
- 28.1 During the evaluation of Bids, the following definitionsapply:
 - (a) "Deviation" is a departure from the requirements specified in the bidding document;
 - (b) "Reservation" is the setting of limiting conditions or withholding from complete acceptance of the requirements specified in the bidding document; and
 - (c) "Omission" is the failure to submit part or all of the information or documentation required in the bidding document.

29. Determination of 29.1The Purchaser's determination of a Bid's responsiveness is tobe
based on the contents of the Bid itself, as defined in ITB 11.

- 29.2 AsubstantiallyresponsiveBidisonethatmeetstherequirements ofthebiddingdocumentwithoutmaterialdeviation,reservation, oromission.Amaterialdeviation,reservation,oromissionisone that:
 - (a) if accepted, would:

- (ii) limit in any substantial way, inconsistent with the bidding document, the Purchaser's rights or the Bidder's obligations under the Contract; or if rectified, would unfairly affect the competitive position (b) of other Bidders presenting substantially responsiveBids. 29.3 The Purchaser shall examine the technical aspects of the Bid submitted in accordance with ITB 16 and ITB 17, in particular, to confirm that all requirements of Section VII, Schedule of Requirements have been met without any material deviation or reservation, oromission. 29.4 If a Bid is not substantially responsive to the requirements of bidding document, it shall be rejected by the Purchaser and may not subsequently be made responsive by correction of the material deviation, reservation, oromission. 30. Nonconformities, 30.1 Provided that a Bidissubstantially responsive, the Purchasermay Errorsand waive any nonconformities in theBid. Omissions 30.2 Provided that a Bidissubstantially responsive, the Purchaser may request that the Bidder submit the necessary information or documentation, within a reasonable period of time, to rectify nonmaterial nonconformities or omissions in the Bid related to documentationrequirements.Suchomissionshallnotberelated to any aspect of the price of the Bid. Failure of the Bidder to comply with the request may result in the rejection of itsBid. 30.3 Provided that a Bid is substantially responsive, the Purchaser shall rectify quantifiable nonmaterial nonconformities related to the Bid Price. To this effect, the Bid Price shall be adjusted, for comparison purposes only, to reflect the price of a missing or non-conforming itemorcomponentinthe mannerspecified in the BDS. 31. Correction of 31.1 Provided that the Bidissubstantially responsive, the Purchaser shall **Arithmetical Errors** correct arithmetical errors on the followingbasis: if there is a discrepancy between the unit price and the line item (a) total that is obtained by multiplying the unit price by the quantity, the unit price shall prevail and the line item total
 - quantity, the unit price shall prevail and the line item total shall be corrected, unless in the opinion of the Purchaserthereisanobviousmisplacementofthedecimal point in the unit price, in which case the line item total as quoted shall govern and the unit price shall be corrected;

 (i) affect in any substantial way the scope, quality, or performance of the Goods and Related Services

specified in the Contract;or

- (b) if there is an error in a total corresponding to the addition or subtraction of subtotals, the subtotals shall prevail and the total shall be corrected;and
- (c) if there is a discrepancy between words and figures, the amount in words shall prevail, unless the amount expressed in words is related to an arithmetic error, in whichcasetheamountinfiguresshallprevailsubjectto(a) and (b)above.
- 31.2 Bidders shall be requested to accept correction of arithmetical errors. Failure to accept the correction in accordance with ITB 31.1, shallresultintherejectionoftheBid.
- 32. Conversion to
SingleCurrency32.1For evaluation and comparison purposes, the currency(ies) of
the Bid shall be converted in a single currency as specified in the
BDS.
- **33. Margin of**
Preference33.1Unlessotherwisespecified
intheBDS, amarginofpreferenceshall not
apply.

34. Evaluation of Bids 34.1 The Purchasers hall use the criteria and methodologies listed in

this ITB and Section III, Evaluation and Qualification criteria. No otherevaluationcriteriaormethodologiesshallbepermitted.By applying the criteria and methodologies, the Purchaser shall determine the Most Advantageous Bid. This is the Bid of the Bidder that meets the qualification criteria and whose Bid has been determined tobe:

- (a) substantially responsive to the bidding document; and
- (b) the lowest evaluatedcost.
- 34.2 To evaluate a Bid, the Purchaser shall consider thefollowing:
 - (a) evaluation will be done for Items or Lots (contracts), as specified in the BDS; and the Bid Price as quoted in accordance with ITB14;
 - (b) price adjustment for correction of arithmetic errors in accordance with ITB31.1;
 - (c) price adjustment due to discounts offered in accordance with ITB14.4;
 - (d) converting the amount resulting from applying (a) to (c) above, if relevant, to a single currency in accordance with ITB32;
 - (e) price adjustment due to quantifiable nonmaterial nonconformities in accordance with ITB 30.3;and

- (f) the additional evaluation factors are specified in Section III, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria.
- 34.3 The estimated effect of the price adjustment provisions of the Conditions of Contract, applied over the period of execution of the Contract, shallnotbetakenintoaccountinBidevaluation.
- 34.4 If this bidding document allows Bidders toquote separate prices for different lots (contracts), the methodology to determine the lowest evaluated cost of the lot (contract) combinations, including any discounts offered in the Letter of Bid, is specified in Section III, Evaluation and QualificationCriteria.
- 34.5 ThePurchaser'sevaluationofaBidwillexcludeandnottakeinto account:
 - (a) in the case of Goods manufactured in the Purchaser's Country, sales and other similar taxes, which will be payableonthegoodsifacontractisawardedtotheBidder;
 - (b) inthecaseofGoodsmanufacturedoutsidethePurchaser's Country, already imported or to be imported, customs duties and other import taxes levied on the imported Good, sales and other similar taxes, which will be payable on the Goods if the contract is awarded to theBidder;
 - (c) any allowance for price adjustment during the period of execution of the contract, if provided in theBid.
 - 34.6 The Purchaser's evaluation of a Bid may require the considerationofotherfactors, inadditiontotheBidPricequoted in accordance with ITB 14. These factors may be related to the characteristics, performance, and terms and conditions of purchase of the Goods and Related Services. The effect of the factors selected, if any, shall be expressed in monetary terms to facilitate comparison of Bids, unless otherwise specified in the **BDS** from amongst those set out in Section III, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria. The criteria and methodologies to be used shall be as specified in ITB34.2(f).
- 35. ComparisonofBids 35.1 The Purchaser shall compare the evaluated costs of all substantially responsive Bids established in accordance withITB 34.2todeterminetheBidthathasthelowestevaluatedcost.The comparisonshallbeonthebasisofCIP(placeoffinaldestination) prices for imported goods and EXW prices, plus cost of inland transportation and insurance to place of destination, for goods manufactured within the Borrower's country, together with prices for any required installation, training, commissioning and other services. The evaluation of prices shall not take into accountcustomdutiesandothertaxesleviedonimportedgoods

quoted CIP and sales and similar taxes levied in connection with the sale or delivery of goods.

- 36. AbnormallyLow Bids 36.1An Abnormally Low Bid is one where the Bid price, in combination with other constituent elements of the Bid, appears unreasonably low to the extent that the Bid price raises material concerns with the Purchaser as to the capability of the Bidder to perform the Contract for the offered Bidprice.
 - 36.2 IntheeventofidentificationofapotentiallyAbnormallyLowBid, the Purchaser shall seek written clarification from the Bidder, including a detailed price analyses of its Bid price in relation to the subject matter of the contract, scope, delivery schedule, allocation of risks and responsibilities and any other requirements of the biddingdocument.
 - 36.3 After evaluation of the price analyses, in the event that the Purchaser determines that the Bidder has failed to demonstrate its capability to perform the contract for the offered Bid price, the Purchaser shall reject theBid.

37. Qualificationofthe 37.1

ThePurchasershalldetermine,toitssatisfaction,whetherthe**Bidder** eligibleBidderthatisselectedashavingsubmittedthelowest evaluated cost and substantially responsive Bid,meets the qualifying criteria specified in Section III, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria.

- 37.2 The determination shall be based upon an examination of the documentary evidence of the Bidder's qualifications submitted by the Bidder, pursuant to ITB 17. The determination shall not take into consideration the qualifications of other firms such as the Bidder's subsidiaries, parent entities, affiliates, subcontractors (other than specialized subcontractors if permitted in the bidding document), or any other firm(s) different from theBidder.
- 373 Anaffirmativedeterminationshallbeaprerequisiteforawardof the Contract to the Bidder. A negative determination shall result in disqualification of the Bid, in which event the Purchaser shall proceed to the Bidder who offers a substantially responsive Bid with the next lowest evaluated cost to make a similar determination of that Bidder's qualifications to perform satisfactorily.
- 38. Purchaser's Right to 38.1 The Purchaser reserves the right to accept or reject any Bid, and to annul the Bidding process and reject all Bids at any time prior to Contract Award, without thereby incurring any liability to Bidders.Incaseofannulment,allBidssubmittedandspecifically, bid securities, shall be promptly returned to the Bidders.

39.StandstillPeriod	39.1 7	The Contract shall not be awarded earlier than theexpiry of the Standstill Period. The Standstill Period shall be ten (10) Business Days unless extended in accordance with ITB 44. The Standstill Period commences the day after the date the Purchaser has transmitted to each Bidder the Notification of Intention to Award the Contract. Where only one Bid is submitted, or if this contract is in response to an emergency situation recognized by the Bank, the Standstill Period shall not apply.
40.Notificationof IntentiontoAward	40.1	The Purchaser shall send to each Bidder the Notification of IntentiontoAwardtheContracttothesuccessfulBidder.The Notification of Intention to Award shall contain, at a minimum, the following information:
		 (a) the name and address of the Bidder submittingthe successfulBid;
		(b) the Contract price of the successfulBid;
		 (c) thenamesofallBidderswhosubmittedBids,andtheirBid prices as readout, and asevaluated;
		 (d) a statement of the reason(s) the Bid (of the unsuccessful Bidder to whom the notification is addressed) was unsuccessful, unless the price information in c) above already reveals thereason;
		(e) the expiry date of the StandstillPeriod;
		(f) instructions on how to request a debriefing and/or submit a complaint during the standstillperiod.
		F. Award of Contract
41. Award Criteria	41.1	Subject to ITB 38, the Purchaser shall award the Contract to the Bidder offering the Most Advantageous Bid. The Most Advantageous Bid is the Bid of the Bidder that meets the qualification criteria and whose Bid has been determined tobe:
		(a) substantially responsive to the bidding document; and
		(b) the lowest evaluatedcost.
42. Purchaser's Right to Vary Quantities at Time of Award	42.1	At the time the Contract is awarded, the Purchaser reserves the right to increase or decrease the quantity of Goods and Related Services originally specified in Section VII, Schedule of Requirements, provided this does not exceed the percentages specified in the BDS , and without any change in the unit prices or other terms and conditions of the Bid and the bidding document.

- 43. Notification of Award
 43.1 Prior to the expiration of the Bid Validity Period and uponexpiry of the Standstill Period, specified in ITB 39.1 or any extension thereof, and upon satisfactorily addressing any complaint that has been filed within the Standstill Period, the Purchaser shall notify the successful Bidder, in writing, that its Bid has been accepted. The notification of award (hereinafter and in the Contract Forms called the "Letter of Acceptance") shall specify thesumthatthePurchaserwillpaytheSupplierinconsideration of the execution of the Contract Forms called "the Contract Price").
 - 43.2 Within ten (10) Business Days after the date of transmission of the Letter of Acceptance, the Purchaser shall publish the Contract Award Notice which shall contain, at a minimum, the following information:
 - (a) name and address of the Purchaser;
 - (b) name and reference number of the contractbeing awarded, and the selection methodused;
 - names of all Bidders that submitted Bids, and theirBid prices as read out at Bid opening, and asevaluated;
 - (d) names of all Bidders whose Bids were rejected either as nonresponsive or as not meeting qualification criteria,or were not evaluated, with the reasonstherefor;
 - (e) the name of the successful Bidder, the final totalcontract price, the contract duration and a summary of its scope; and
 - (f) successful Bidder's Beneficial Ownership Disclosure Form, if specified in BDS ITB45.1.
 - 43.3 The Contract Award Notice shall be published on the Purchaser's websitewithfreeaccessifavailable,orinatleastonenewspaper of national circulation in the Purchaser's Country, or in the official gazette. The Purchaser shall also publish the contract award notice in UNDBonline.
 - 43.4 Until a formal Contract is prepared and executed, the Letter of Acceptance shall constitute a bindingContract.
- 44. Debriefing by the
Purchaser44.1 On receipt of the Purchaser's Notification of Intention to Award
referred to in ITB 40.1, an unsuccessful Bidder has three (3)
BusinessDaystomakeawrittenrequesttothePurchaserfora
debriefing. The Purchaser shall provide a debriefing to all

unsuccessful Bidders whose request is received within this deadline.

- 44.2 Where a request for debriefing is received within the deadline, the Purchaser shall provide a debriefing within five (5) Business Days, unless the Purchaser decides, for justifiable reasons, to provide the debriefing outside this timeframe. In that case, the standstill period shall automatically be extended until five (5) BusinessDaysaftersuchdebriefingisprovided.Ifmorethanone debriefingissodelayed,thestandstillperiodshallnotendearlier than five (5) Business Days after the last debriefing takes place. The Purchaser shall promptly inform, by the quickest means available, all Bidders of the extended standstillperiod
- 44.3 WherearequestfordebriefingisreceivedbythePurchaserlater than the three (3)-Business Day deadline, the Purchaser should provide the debriefing as soon as practicable, and normally no laterthanfifteen(15)BusinessDaysfromthedateofpublication of Public Notice of Award of contract. Requests for debriefing received outside the three (3)-day deadline shall not lead to extension of the standstillperiod.
- 44.4 Debriefings of unsuccessful Bidders may be done in writing or verbally.TheBiddersshallbeartheirowncostsofattendingsuch a debriefingmeeting.

45. SigningofContract45.1ThePurchasershallsendtothesuccessfulBiddertheLetterof

Acceptance including the Contract Agreement, and, if specified in the BDS, a request to submit the Beneficial Ownership Disclosure Form providing additional information on its beneficialownership.TheBeneficialOwnershipDisclosureForm, ifsorequested,shallbesubmittedwithineight(8)BusinessDays of receiving thisrequest.

- 45.2 The successful Bidder shall sign, date and return to the Purchaser, the Contract Agreement within twenty-eight (28) days of itsreceipt.
- 45.3 Notwithstanding ITB 45.2 above, in case signing of the Contract Agreement is prevented by any export restrictions attributable to the Purchaser, to the country of the Purchaser, or to the use oftheproducts/goods,systemsorservicestobesupplied,where such export restrictions arise from trade regulations from a country supplying those products/goods, systems or services, the Bidder shall not be bound by its Bid, always provided however, that the Bidder can demonstrate to the satisfactionof the Purchaser and of the Bank that signing of the Contact Agreementhasnotbeenpreventedbyanylackofdiligenceon

the part of the Bidder in completing any formalities, including applying for permits, authorizations and licenses necessary for the export of the products/goods, systems or services under the terms of the Contract.

the Bid Security. In that event the Purchaser may award the

46.1 Within twenty-eight (28) days of the receipt of Letterof 46.Performance Acceptance from the Purchaser, the successful Bidder, if Security required, shall furnish the Performance Security in accordance withtheGCC18, using for that purpose the Performance Security Form included in Section X, Contract Forms, or another Form acceptable to the Purchaser. If the Performance Security furnished by the successful Bidder is in the form of a bond, it shall be issued by a bonding or insurance company that has been determined by the successful Bidder to be acceptable to the Purchaser. A foreign institution providing a bond shall have a correspondent financial institution located in the Purchaser's Country, unless the Purchaser has agreed in writing that a correspondent financial institution is notrequired. 46.2 Failure of the successful Bidder to submit the above-mentioned Performance Security or sign the Contract shall constitute sufficient grounds for the annulment of the award and for feiture of

- Contract to the Bidder offering the next Most Advantageous Bid. 47.Procurement 47.1 The procedures for making a Procurement-related Complaint are as specified in theBDS.
- RelatedComplaint

Section II - Bid Data Sheet (BDS)

The following specific data for the goods to be procured shall complement, supplement, or amend the provisions in the Instructions to Bidders (ITB). Whenever there is a conflict, the provisions herein shall prevail over those in ITB.

[Instructions for completing the Bid Data Sheet are provided, as needed, in the notes in italics mentioned for the relevant ITB.]

ITB Reference	A. General
ITB 1.1	The reference number of the Request for Bids (RFB) is:
	IN-RVSKVV-162820-GO-RFB
	The Purchaser is: PI IDP NAHEP, RVSKVV, Gwalior – 474002.
	The name of the RFB is:
	Enabling wi-fi campus: 06 nos. (Campus)
	The number and identification of lots (contracts) comprising this RFB is: 1 (one)
ITB 2.1	The Borrower is: PI IDP NAHEP, RVSKVV, Gwalior – 474002.
	Loan or Financing Agreement amount: Rs. 7347327/- (Seventy three lakhs forty seven thousand three hundred twenty seven)
	The name of the Project is: National Agricultural Higher Education Project – Institutional Development Plan of Rajmata Vijayaraje Scindia Krishi Vishwa Vidyalaya, Gwalior
ITB 4.1	Maximum number of members in the Joint Venture (JV) shall be: No limit
ITB 4.5	A list of debarred firms and individuals is available on the Bank's external website: <u>http://www.worldbank.org/debarr</u>
	B. Contents of Bidding Document
ITB 7.1	For Clarification of Bid purposes only, the Purchaser's address is:
	Attention: PI-IDP-NAHEP
	Address: Rajmata Vijayaraje Scindia Krishi Vishwa Vidyalaya
	City: Gwalior
	ZIP Code: 474002

Section II – Bid Data	
	Country: India
	Telephone: 0751-2970507
	Electronic mail address: idp.nahep.rvskvv@gmail.com
	Requests for clarification should be received by the Purchaser no later than: 19.03.2021
	C. Preparation of Bids
ITB 10.1	The language of the Bid is English.
	All correspondence exchange shall be in the English language. Language for translation of supporting documents and printed literature is English.
ITB 11.1 (j)	The Bidder shall submit all the documents comprising the bid.
ITB 13.1	Alternative Bids shall not be considered.
ITB 14.5	The prices quoted by the Bidder shall not be subject to adjustment during the performance of the Contract.
ITB 14.6	Prices quoted for each lot (contract) shall correspond at least to 100% of the items specified for each lot (contract).
	Pricesquotedforeachitemofalotshallcorrespondatleastto 100% ofthequantities specified for this item of alot.
ITB 14.7	The Incoterms edition is: Incoterms 2018
ITB 14.8 (b)(i) and (c)(v)	Place of destination: Delivered Duty Unpaid (DDU) Rajmata Vijayaraje Scindia Krishi Vishwa Vidyalaya, Gwalior-474002
ITB 14.8 (a)(iii), (b)(ii) and (c)(v)	Final Destination (Project Site): RVSKVV, Gwalior (HQ)-474002 College of Agriculture, Gwalior-474002 College of Agriculture, Indore-452001 College of Agriculture, Sehore College of Agriculture, Khandwa. College of Horticulture, Mandsaur Delivery should be on DDP (Delivered Duty Paid) basis inclusive of all taxes, levies, cess etc. as applicable in the purchaser's country, except custom duty at concessional rate.
ITB 15.1	The Bidder is required to quote in the currency of the Purchaser's Country the portion of the Bid price that corresponds to expenditures incurred in that currency.
ITB 16.4	Period of time the Goods are expected to be functioning (for the purpose of spare parts): Ten years or more
ITB 17.2 (a)	Manufacturer's authorization is: Required
ITB 17.2 (b)	After sales service is: Required

ITB 18.1	The Bid validity period shall be 119 days.							
ITB 18.3 (a)	The bid price shall not be adjusted in event of delay of award.							
ITB 19.1	A Bid Security shall be required.							
	or							
	A Bid-Securing Declaration shall be required.							
	If a Bid Security shall be required, the amount and currency of the Bid Security shall be Rs. 1,43,600/- (One lakh forty three thousand and six hundred rupees only)							
ITB 19.3 (d)	Other types of acceptable securities: None							
ITB 19.9	If the Bidder performs any of the actions prescribed in ITB 19.9 (a) or (b), the Borrower will declare the Bidder ineligible to be awarded a contract by the Purchaser for a period of 3 (three) years.							
ITB 20.1	In addition to the original of the Bid, the number of copies is: None							
ITB 20.3	The written confirmation of authorization to sign on behalf of the Bidder shall consist of: Type-written confirmation of authorized person with proper signature and seal of the same							
	D. Submission and Opening of Bids							
ITB 22.1	D. Submission and Opening of Bids For <u>Bid submission purposes</u> only, the Purchaser's address is:							
ITB 22.1								
ITB 22.1	For Bid submission purposes only, the Purchaser's address is:							
ITB 22.1	For <u>Bid submission purposes</u> only, the Purchaser's address is: Attention: PI IDP NAHEP RVSKVV							
ITB 22.1	For <u>Bid submission purposes</u> only, the Purchaser's address is: Attention: PI IDP NAHEP RVSKVV Address: Rajmata Vijayaraje Scindia Krishi Vishwa Vidyalaya							
ITB 22.1	For <u>Bid submission purposes</u> only, the Purchaser's address is: Attention: PI IDP NAHEP RVSKVV Address: Rajmata Vijayaraje Scindia Krishi Vishwa Vidyalaya City: Gwalior							
ITB 22.1	For <u>Bid submission purposes</u> only, the Purchaser's address is: Attention: PI IDP NAHEP RVSKVV Address: Rajmata Vijayaraje Scindia Krishi Vishwa Vidyalaya City: Gwalior ZIP Code: 474002							
ITB 22.1	For <u>Bid submission purposes</u> only, the Purchaser's address is: Attention: PI IDP NAHEP RVSKVV Address: Rajmata Vijayaraje Scindia Krishi Vishwa Vidyalaya City: Gwalior ZIP Code: 474002 Country: India The deadline for Bid submission is: Date: 22.03.2021							
ITB 22.1	For <u>Bid submission purposes</u> only, the Purchaser's address is: Attention: PI IDP NAHEP RVSKVV Address: Rajmata Vijayaraje Scindia Krishi Vishwa Vidyalaya City: Gwalior ZIP Code: 474002 Country: India The deadline for Bid submission is: Date: 22.03.2021 Time: 03:30 PM							
	For <u>Bid submission purposes</u> only, the Purchaser's address is: Attention: PI IDP NAHEP RVSKVV Address: Rajmata Vijayaraje Scindia Krishi Vishwa Vidyalaya City: Gwalior ZIP Code: 474002 Country: India The deadline for Bid submission is: Date: 22.03.2021 Time: 03:30 PM Bidders shall not have the option of submitting their Bids electronically.							
ITB 22.1 ITB 25.1	For <u>Bid submission purposes</u> only, the Purchaser's address is: Attention: PI IDP NAHEP RVSKVV Address: Rajmata Vijayaraje Scindia Krishi Vishwa Vidyalaya City: Gwalior ZIP Code: 474002 Country: India The deadline for Bid submission is: Date: 22.03.2021 Time: 03:30 PM Bidders shall not have the option of submitting their Bids electronically.							
	For <u>Bid submission purposes</u> only, the Purchaser's address is: Attention: PI IDP NAHEP RVSKVV Address: Rajmata Vijayaraje Scindia Krishi Vishwa Vidyalaya City: Gwalior ZIP Code: 474002 Country: India The deadline for Bid submission is: Date: 22.03.2021 Time: 03:30 PM Bidders shall not have the option of submitting their Bids electronically. The Bid opening shall take place at: Street Address: Office of the Dean Faculty of Agriculture, RVSKVV							
	For <u>Bid submission purposes</u> only, the Purchaser's address is: Attention: PI IDP NAHEP RVSKVV Address: Rajmata Vijayaraje Scindia Krishi Vishwa Vidyalaya City: Gwalior ZIP Code: 474002 Country: India The deadline for Bid submission is: Date: 22.03.2021 Time: 03:30 PM Bidders shall not have the option of submitting their Bids electronically.							

	Country: India								
	Date: 22.03.2021								
	Time: 4:00 PM								
ITB 25.6	TheLetterofBidandPriceSchedulesshallbeinitialedbyallrepresentativesofthe Purchaser conducting Bid opening.								
	E. Evaluation and Comparison of Bids								
ITB 30.3 The adjustment shall be based on the highest price of the item or component cannot be derived from the price of other substantially responsive Bids. If the price of the component cannot be derived from the price of other substantially responses bids, the Purchaser shall use its best estimate.									
ITB 32.1	The currency that shall be used for Bid evaluation and comparison purposes to convert at the selling exchange rate all Bid prices expressed in various currencies into a single currency is: INR								
	Thesourceofexchangerateshallbeasperforeignexchangerateof ReserveBank of India.								
	The date for the exchange rate shall be: 19.03.2021								
ITB 34.2(a)	Evaluation will be done for Wi-fi campus-06 numbers								
	Bids will be evaluated lot by lot. If a Price Schedule shows items listed but not priced, their prices shall be assumed to be included in the prices of other items. AnitemnotlistedinthePriceScheduleshallbeassumedtobenotincludedinthe Bid, and provided that the Bid is substantially responsive, the average or highest price (as specified in the BDS) of the item quoted by substantially responsive Bidders will be added to the Bid price and the equivalent total cost of the Bid so determined will be used for pricecomparison.								
ITB 34.6	The adjustments shall be determined using the following criteria, from amongst those set out in Section III, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria:								
	(a) Deviation in Delivery schedule: Yes								
	(b) Deviation in payment schedule:No								
	(c) the cost of major replacement component, mandatory spare parts, and service: Yes								
	(d) the availability in the Purchaser's Country of spare parts and after-sales services for the equipment offered in the Bid: Yes								
	(e) Life cycle costs: the costs during the life of the goods or equipment: Yes								
	(f) the performance and productivity of the equipment offered: Yes								

	F. Award of Contract						
ITB 42	The maximum percentage by which quantities may be increased is: Nil The maximum percentage by which quantities may be decreased is: Nil						
ITB 45. 1	The successful Bidder shall submit the Beneficial Ownership Disclosure Form.						
ITB 47.1	The procedures for making a Procurement-related Complaint are detailed in the "Procurement Regulations for IPF Borrowers(Annex III)." If a Bidder wishes to make a Procurement-related Complaint, the Bidder should submit its complaint following these procedures, in writing (by the quickest means available, that is either by email or fax), to:						
	For the attention: Nodal Officer						
	Title/position: Grievance Redressal Mechanism						
	Purchaser: PI IDP NAHEP, Rajmata Vijayaraje Scindia Krishi Vishwa Vidyalaya, Gwalior-474002 (M.P.)						
	Email address:joshi.ekta86@gmail.com						
	In summary, a Procurement-related Complaint may challenge any of the following:						
	1. the terms of the Bidding Documents;and						
	2. The Purchaser's decision to award thecontract.						

Section III - Evaluation and Qualification Criteria

1. Evaluation (ITB34)

1.1. Bid Opening and Evaluation

The Bidder is advised to be must present at the date of opening of bids. The bids will be reviewed to determine their acceptability and responsiveness to the Purchaser's Requirements. Bids that are not accompanied by a valid Bid Security, or are accompanied by an unacceptable or fraudulent Bid Security shall be considered as non-compliant and rejected.

PriortothedetailedevaluationofBids, preliminary examination of each bid will be performed by the Purchaser on the following:

- i. meets eligibility criteria as given in SectionIII;
- ii. has been properly signed;
- iii. is accompanied by the required Bid Security;and
- iv. is substantially responsive to the requirements of the BidDocuments.

1.2. Evaluation Criteria (ITB34.6)

ThePurchaser'sevaluationofaBidmaytakeintoaccount,inadditiontotheBidPricequoted in accordance with ITB 14.8, one or more of the following factors as specified in ITB 34.2(f) and in BDS referring to ITB 34.6, using the following criteria andmethodologies.

a) Delivery schedule. (As per Incoterms specified in theBDS)

The Goods specified in the List of Goods are required to be delivered within the acceptable time range (after the earliest and before the final date, both dates inclusive) specified in SectionVII,ScheduleofRequirements.Nocreditwillbegiventodeliveriesbeforetheearliest date, and Bids offering delivery after the final date shall be treated as nonresponsive. Within this acceptable period, an adjustment of 5%, will be added, for evaluation purposes only, to the Bid price of Bids offering deliveries later than the "Earliest Delivery Date" specified in Section VII, Schedule ofRequirements.

- b) Deviation in payment schedule: Not Applicable
- c) Cost of major replacement components, mandatory spare parts, and service.

The list of items and quantities of major assemblies, components, and selected spare parts, likely to be required during the initial period of operation specified in the BDS 16.4, is in the List of Goods. An adjustment equal to the total cost of these items, at the unit prices quoted in each Bid, shall be added to the Bid price, for evaluation purposes only.

d) AvailabilityinthePurchaser'sCountryofsparepartsandaftersalesservicesfor equipment offered in the Bid.

AnadjustmentequaltothecosttothePurchaserofestablishingtheminimumservicefacilities and parts inventories if quoted separately, shall be added to the Bid price, for evaluation purposesonly.

e) Life Cycle Costs

If specified in BDS 34.6, an adjustment to take into account the additional life cycle costs for theperiodspecifiedbelow, such as the operating and maintenance costs of the Goods, will be added to the Bid price, for evaluation purposes only. The adjustment will be evaluated in accordance with the methodology specified below and the following information:

- (i) number of years for life cycle cost determination: 5 years;
- (ii) the discountrate to be applied to determine the net present value of future operation and maintenance costs (recurrent costs) is 10%;
- (iii) the annual operating and maintenance costs (recurrent costs) shall be determined
- f) Performance and productivity of the equipment:

Performance and productivity of the equipment. An adjustment representing the capitalized cost of additional operating costs over the life of the goods will be added to the Bid price, for evaluation purposes if specified in the BDS 34.6. The adjustment will be evaluated based on the drop in the guaranteed performance or efficiency offered in the Bid below the norm of 100, using the methodology specified below.

3. Qualification (ITB37)

3.1 Qualification Criteria (ITB37.1)

After determining the substantially responsive Bid which offers the lowest-evaluated cost in accordance with ITB 34, and, if applicable, the assessment of any Abnormally Low Bid (in accordance with ITB 36) the Purchaser shall carry out the post-qualification of the Bidder in accordancewithITB37, using only the requirements specified. Requirements not included in the text below shall not be used in the evaluation of the Bidder's qualifications.

If the Bidder is a manufacturer:

The Bidder shall furnish documentary evidence that it meets the following financial/ experience / usage requirement(s):

S.No.	Requirement	Documentary evidence to be attached		
i.	Bid security as specified in the Bid	Form of Bid security (Bank guarantee or Bid		
	document	bond) or Form of Bid securing declaration		
ii.	Valid registration of GST, PAN Card	Copy of PAN and GST		
iii.	The Bidder should have annual	Audited Balance Sheet of the last three		
	turnover of at least Rs. 500 lakhs	financial years to be provided:		
	in	FY 2017-18, FY 2018-19, FY 2019-20		
	each of the three financial years:			

S.No.	Requirement	Documentary evidence to be attached
	FY 2017-18, FY 2018-19 and FY 2019-20	
iv.	The Bidder shall not be under a Declaration of Ineligibility for corrupt or fraudulent practices or blacklisted with UN/World bank as per provisions of the bid document	Declaration in this regard by the authorized signatory of the bidder
V.	The Bidder should have ISO or Equivalent valid Certificate.	The Bidder has to provide Certificate copy
vi.	The bidder must have on its roll at least 50 technically qualified professionals	Certificate from bidder's HR department for the number of employees employed by the company
V	Bidder should not have been blacklisted by Govt. of India/ Central PSU/ GoMP /MP Power Companies entities as on bid submission date.	Self-certificate on company's letter head duly signed by authorized signatory.
Vi	Establish/ Supplied, as contractor, within the last Five financial years ending last day till Bid Submission – wi-fi campusCentral/State Government Organization/PSU/Public Listed Company	Copy of work order for work started or completed in last five (5) Financial Years
VII	The Company / firms should have registered office in Madhya Pradesh and taking care of Computers and Networking, services. Registration certificate should be provided in the technical proposal.	Please Attach copy
VIII	The Bidder should be an Original Equipment Manufacturer (OEM) or an Authorized Partner of OEM. In case of Authorized partner of OEM, the bidder should submit Manufacturer Authorization Form (MAF) of all Active Products in contest to the said tender.	Please Attach copy
IX	Primary product authorized service centre should be in Madhya Pradesh.	Please Attach copy

If Bidder is not a manufacturer:

If a Bidder is not a manufacturer, but is offering the Goods on behalf of the Manufacturer, the Bidder shall furnish documentary evidence for the following requirements, in additionto the manufacturer's requirements stated above in (i), (ii), (iii), (iv), (v),(vii):

S.No.	Requirement	Documentary evidence to be attached
i.	Bids of bidders quoting as authorized representative of a manufacturer	Manufacturer's Authorization Form (Section IV, BiddingForms)
ii.	Bidder shall demonstrate that it has successfully completed at least three contracts of similar goods in the past two years	Copy of Work / Purchase order, along with installation reports signed and sealed by the client, of Supply and installation
iii	An office of the Bidder must be located in the state of Consignee	Undertaking from Bidder regarding having the office in the state of Consignee
iv	Bidder should not have been blacklisted by Govt. of India/ Central PSU/ GoMP /MP Power Companies entities as on bid submission date.	Self-certificate on company's letter head duly signed by authorized signatory.
V	Establish/ Supplied, as contractor, within the last Five financial years ending last day till Bid Submission – wi-fi campus Central/ State Government Organization/PSU/Public Listed Company	Copy of work order for work started or completed in last five (5) Financial Years
VI	The Company / firms should have registered office in Madhya Pradesh and taking care of Computers and Networking, services. Registration certificate should be provided in the technical proposal.	Please Attach copy
VII	The Bidder should be an Original Equipment Manufacturer (OEM) or an Authorized Partner of OEM. In case of Authorized partner of OEM, the bidder should submit Manufacturer Authorization Form (MAF) of all Active Products in contest to the said tender.	Please Attach copy
VIII	Primary product authorized service centre should be in Madhya Pradesh.	Please Attach copy

Section IV - Bidding Forms

Table of Forms

Letter of Bid41
Bidder Information Form44
Bidder's JV Members Information Form45
Price Schedule: Goods Manufactured Outside the Purchaser's Country, to be Imported47
Price Schedule: Goods Manufactured Outside the Purchaser's Country, already imported*48
Price Schedule: Goods Manufactured in thePurchaser'sCountry
Price and Completion Schedule -RelatedServices50
Form ofBidSecurity51
Form of Bid Security(BidBond)53
Form ofBid-Securing Declaration54
Manufacturer's Authorization

Letter of Bid

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS: DELETE THIS BOX ONCE YOU HAVE COMPLETED THE DOCUMENT

The Bidder must prepare this Letter of Bid on stationery with its letterhead clearly showing the Bidder's complete name and business address.

<u>Note</u>: All italicized text is to help Bidders in preparing this form.

Date of this Bid submission: [insert date (as day, month and year) of Bid submission] RFB No.: [insert number of RFB process] Request for Bid No.: [insert identification] Alternative No.: [insert identification No if this is a Bid for an alternative]

To: [insert complete name of Purchaser]

- (a) **No reservations:** We have examined and have no reservations to the bidding document, including Addenda issued in accordance with Instructions to Bidders (ITB8);
- (b) **Eligibility**: We meet the eligibility requirements and have no conflict of interest in accordance with ITB4;
- (c) Bid/Proposal-Securing Declaration: We have not been suspended nor declared ineligible by the Purchaser based on execution of a Bid-Securing Declaration or Proposal-Securing Declaration in the Purchaser's Country in accordance with ITB4.7;
- (d) Conformity:Weoffertosupplyinconformitywiththebiddingdocumentandinaccordancewith the Delivery Schedules specified in the Schedule of Requirements the following Goods: [insert a brief description of the Goods and RelatedServices];
- (e) **Bid Price**: The total price of our Bid, excluding any discounts offered in item (f) belowis:

Option 1, in case of one lot: Total price is: [*insert the total price of the Bid in words* and *figures, indicating the various amounts and the respective currencies*];

Or

Option 2, in case of multiple lots: (a) Total price of each lot [*insert the total price of each lot in words and figures, indicating the various amounts and the respective currencies*]; and (b) Total price of all lots (sum of all lots) [*insert the total price of all lots in words and figures, indicating the various amounts and the respective currencies*];

- (f) **Discounts**: The discounts offered and the methodology for their applicationare:
 - (i) The discounts offered are: [Specify in detail each discountoffered.]
 - (ii) The exact method of calculations to determine the net price after application of discounts is shown below: [*Specify in detail the method that shall be used to apply thediscounts*];

- (g) Bid Validity Period: Our Bid shall be valid for the period specified in BDS 18.1 (as amended, if applicable) from the date fixed for the Bid submission deadline specified in BDS 22.1 (as amended, if applicable), and it shall remain binding upon us and may be accepted at any time before the expiration of that period;
- (h) **Performance Security**: If our Bid is accepted, we commit to obtain a performance security in accordance with the biddingdocument;
- (i) **One Bid per Bidder**: We are not submitting any other Bid(s) as an individual Bidder, and we are notparticipatinginanyotherBid(s)asaJointVenturemember,orasasubcontractor,andmeet the requirements of ITB 4.3, other than alternative Bids submitted in accordance with ITB13;
- (j) Suspension and Debarment: We, along with any of our subcontractors, suppliers, consultants, manufacturers, or service providers for any part of the contract, are not subject to, and not controlled by any entity or individual that is subject to, a temporary suspension or a debarment imposed by the World Bank Group or a debarment imposed by the World Bank Group in accordance with the Agreement for Mutual Enforcement of Debarment Decisions between the World Bank and other development banks. Further, we are not ineligible under the Purchaser's Country laws or official regulations or pursuant to a decision of the United Nations Security Council;
- (k) State-owned enterprise or institution: [select the appropriate option and delete the other] [We are not a state-owned enterprise or institution] / [We are a state-owned enterprise or institution but meet the requirements of ITB4.6];
- (I) **Commissions, gratuities, fees:** We have paid, or will pay the following commissions, gratuities, or fees with respect to the Bidding process or execution of the Contract: [*insert complete name ofeachRecipient,itsfulladdress,thereasonforwhicheachcommissionorgratuitywaspaidand the amount and currency of each such commission orgratuity]*

Name of Recipient	Address	Reason	Amount

(If none has been paid or is to be paid, indicate "none.")

- (m) Binding Contract: We understand that this Bid, together with your written acceptance thereof included in your Letter of Acceptance, shall constitute a binding contract between us, until a formal contract is prepared and executed;
- (n) **Purchaser Not Bound to Accept**: We understand that you are not bound to accept the lowest evaluated cost Bid, the Most Advantageous Bid or any other Bid that you may receive; and
- (o) **Fraud and Corruption**: We hereby certify that we have taken steps to ensure that no person acting for us or on our behalf engages in any type of Fraud andCorruption.

Name of the Bidder: *[insert complete name of the Bidder]

NameofthepersondulyauthorizedtosigntheBidonbehalfoftheBidder:**[*insertcompletename of person duly authorized to sign the Bid*]

Title of the person signing the Bid: [insert complete title of the person signing the Bid]

Signature of the person named above: [insert signature of person whose name and capacity are shown above]

Date signed [insert date of signing] **day of** [insert month], [insert year]

*: In the case of the Bid submitted by a Joint Venture specify the name of the Joint Venture as Bidder.

**:PersonsigningtheBidshallhavethepowerofattorneygivenbytheBidder.Thepowerofattorney shall be attached with the BidSchedules.

Bidder Information Form

[The Bidder shall fill in this Form in accordance with the instructions indicated below. No alterations to its format shall be permitted and no substitutions shall be accepted.]

Date: [insert date (as day, month and year) of Bidsubmission] RFB No.: [insert number of RFBprocess] Alternative No.: [insert identification No if this is a Bid for analternative]

Page_____of____pages

1. Bidder's Name [insert Bidder's legal name]					
2. In case of JV, legal name of each member: [insert legal name of each member in JV]					
3.Bidder'sactualorintendedcountryofregistration:[insertactualorintendedcountryof registration]					
4. Bidder's year of registration: [insert Bidder's year of registration]					
5. Bidder's Address in country of registration: [insert Bidder's legal address in country of registration]					
6. Bidder's Authorized RepresentativeInformation					
Name: [insert Authorized Representative'sname]					
Address: [insert Authorized Representative's Address]					
Telephone/Fax numbers: [insert Authorized Representative's telephone/fax numbers]					
Email Address: [insert Authorized Representative's email address]					
7. Attachedarecopiesoforiginaldocumentsof[checkthebox(es)oftheattachedoriginal documents]					
ArticlesofIncorporation(orequivalentdocumentsofconstitutionorassociation), and/or documentsofregistrationofthelegalentitynamedabove, inaccordance with ITB4.4.					
□ IncaseofJV,letterofintenttoformJVorJVagreement,inaccordancewithITB4.1.					
In case of state-owned enterprise or institution, in accordance with ITB 4.6 documents establishing:					
 Legal and financialautonomy Operation under commerciallaw EstablishingthattheBidderisnotunderthe supervisionof the Purchaser 					
8. Includedaretheorganizationalchart, alistofBoardofDirectors, and the beneficial ownership.[IfrequiredunderBDSITB45.1, the successfulBiddershallprovide additional information on beneficial ownership, using the Beneficial OwnershipDisclosure Form.]					

Bidder's JV Members Information Form

[The Bidder shall fill in this Form in accordance with the instructions indicated below. The following table shall be filled in for the Bidder and for each member of a Joint Venture]. Date: [insert date (as day, month and year) ofBidsubmission] RFB No.: [insert number of Biddingprocess]

Alternative No.: [insert identification No if this is a Bid for analternative]

Page____of___pages

1. B	idder's Name: [insert Bidder's legal name]
2. B	idder's JV Member's name: [insert JV's Member legal name]
3. B	idder's JV Member's country of registration: [insert JV's Member country of registration]
4. B	idder's JV Member's year of registration: [insert JV's Member year of registration]
	idder's JV Member's legal address in country of registration: [insert JV's Member legal address in country of registration]
6. B	idder's JV Member's authorized representative information
Nan	ne: [insert name of JV's Member authorized representative]
Add	ress: [insert address of JV's Member authorized representative]
Tele	phone/Fax numbers: [insert telephone/fax numbers of JV's Member authorized representative]
Ema	il Address: [insert email address of JV's Member authorized representative]
	Attached are copies of original documents of [checkthebox(es)oftheattachedoriginal documents]
	ArticlesofIncorporation(orequivalentdocumentsofconstitutionorassociation), and/or registrationdocumentsofthe legalentity named above, in accordance with ITB4.4.
	Incaseofastate-ownedenterpriseorinstitution, documentsestablishinglegalandfinancial autonomy, operation in accordance with commercial law, and that they are not under the supervision of the Purchaser, in accordance with ITB4.6.
	Includedaretheorganizationalchart,alistofBoardofDirectors,andthebeneficialownership. [If required under BDS ITB 45.1, the successful Bidder shall provide additional information on beneficialownership foreachJVmemberusingtheBeneficialOwnershipDisclosureForm.]

45

Price Schedule Forms

[The Bidder shall fill in these Price Schedule Forms in accordance with the instructions indicated. The list of line items in column 1 of the **Price Schedules** shall coincide with the List of Goods and Related Services specified by the Purchaser in the Schedule of Requirements.]

	(Group C Bids, goods to be imported) Currencies in accordance with ITB 15			Date: RFB No: AlternativeNo: Page Noof				
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9
Line Item N°	Description of Goods	Country of Origin	Delivery Date as defined by Incoterms	Quantity and physical unit	Unit price CIP [insert place of destination] in accordance with ITB 14.8(b)(i)	CIP Price per line item (Col. 5x6)	Price per line item for inland transportationand other services requiredin the Purchaser's Country to convey the Goods to their final destination specified in BDS	Total Price per Line item (Col. 7+8)
[insert number of the item]	[insert name of good]	[insert country of origin of the Good]	[insert quoted Delivery Date]	[insert number of units to be supplied and name of the physical unit]	[insert unit price CIP per unit]	[insert total CIP price per line item]	[insert the corresponding price per line item]	[insert total price of the line item]
							Total Price	

Price Schedule: Goods Manufactured Outside the Purchaser's Country, to be Imported

Name of Bidder [insert complete name of Bidder] Signature of Bidder [signature of person signing the Bid] Date [Insert Date]

						ioods already accordance wi	. ,		Date: RFB No: AlternativeNo: Page No		
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12
Line Item No.	Description of Goods	Country of Origin	Delivery Date as defined by Incoterms	Quantity and physical unit	Unitprice including CustomDuties and Import Taxes paid, in accordance with ITB 14.8(c)(i)	Custom Duties and Import Taxes paid per unit in accordance with ITB 14.8(c)(ii) , [to be supported by documents]	Unit Price net of custom duties and import taxes, in accordance with ITB14.8 (c) (iii) (Col. 6 minus Col.7)	Price perline item net of Custom Duties and Import Taxes paid, in accordance with ITB14.8(c)(i) (Col. 5×8)	Price per line item for inland transportation and other services required in the Purchaser's Country to convey the goods to their final destination,as specified in BDS in accordancewith ITB 14.8 (c)(v)	Sales and other taxes paid or payable per item if Contract is awarded (in accordance with ITB 14.8(c)(iv)	Total Price per line item (Col. 9+10)
[insert number of the item]	[insert name of Goods]	[insert country of origin of the Good]	[insert quoted Delivery Date]	[insert number of units to be supplied and name of the physical unit]	[insert unit price per unit]	[insert custom duties and taxes paid per unit]	[insert unit price net of custom duties and import taxes]	[insert price per line item net of custom duties and import taxes]	[insert price per line item for inland transportation and other services required in the Purchaser's Country]	[insert sales and other taxes payable per item if Contract is awarded]	[insert total price per line item]
	1					1	•	1		Total Bid Price	

Price Schedule: Goods Manufactured Outside the Purchaser's Country, already imported*

Name of Bidder [insert complete name of Bidder] Signature of Bidder [signature of person signing the Bid] Date [insert date]

* [For previously imported Goods, the quoted price shall be distinguishable from the original import value of these Goods declared to customs and shall include any rebate or mark-up of the local agent or representative and all local costs except import duties and taxes, which have been and/or have to be paid by the Purchaser. For clarity the Bidders are asked to quote the price including import duties, and additionally to provide the import duties and the price net of import duties which is the difference of those values.]

	Purchaser's (Country			(Gro	up A and B Bids)		Date: RFB No: AlternativeNo:	
					Currencies in	n accordance with I	TB 15	Page N°of	
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10
Line Item N°	Description of Goods	Delivery Date as defined by Incoterms	Quantity and physical unit	Unit price EXW	Total EXW price per line item (Col. 4×5)	Price per line item for inland transportationand other services requiredin the Purchaser's Country to convey the Goods to their final destination	Cost of local labor, raw materialsand componentsfrom with origin in the Purchaser's Country % of Col. 5	Sales and other taxes payable per line itemif Contract is awarded(in accordance with ITB 14.8(a)(ii)	Total Price per lineitem (Col.6+7)
[insert number of the item]	[insert name of Good]	[insert quoted Delivery Date]	[insert number of units to be supplied and name of the physical unit]	[insert EXW unit price]	[insert total EXW price per line item]	[insert the corresponding price per line item]	[Insert cost of local labor, raw material and components from within the Purchase's country as a % of the EXW price per line item]	[insert sales and other taxes payable per line item if Contract is awarded]	[insert total price per item]
								Total Price	

Price Schedule: Goods Manufactured in the Purchaser's Country

Name of Bidder [insert complete name of Bidder] Signature of Bidder [signature of person signing the Bid] Date [insert date]

Price and Completion Schedule - RelatedServices

		Currenc	ies in accordance	with ITB 15	Date: RFB No: AlternativeNo: Page N° <u>□</u> of	
1	2	3	4	5	6	7
Service N°	Description of Services (excludes inlandtransportation and other services required in the Purchaser'sCountry to convey the goods to their final destination)	Country of Origin	Delivery Date at place of Final destination	Quantity and physical unit	Unit price	Total Price perService (Col. 5*6 orestimate)
[insert number of the Service]	[insert name of Services]	[insert country of origin of the Services]	[insert delivery date at place of final destination per Service]	[insert number of units to be supplied and name of the physical unit]	[insert unit price per item]	[insert total price per item]
				Total Bid Price		

NameofBidder[insertcompletenameofBidder]SignatureofBidder[signatureofpersonsigningtheBid]Date[insertdate]

Form of Bid Security

(Bank Guarantee)

[The bank shall fill in this Bank Guarantee Form in accordance with the instructions indicated.]

[Guarantor letterhead or SWIFT identifier code]

Beneficiary: [Purchaser to insert its name and address]

RFB No.: [Purchaser to insert reference number for the Request for Bids]

Alternative No.: [Insert identification No if this is a Bid for an alternative]

Date: [Insert date of issue]

BID GUARANTEE No.: [Insert guarantee reference number]

Guarantor: [Insert name and address of place of issue, unless indicated in the letterhead]

We have beeninformedthat _____[insert name of the Bidder, which in the case of a joint venture shall be the name of the joint venture (whether legally constituted or prospective) or the names of all members thereof] (hereinafter called "the Applicant") has submitted or will submittotheBeneficiaryitsBid(hereinaftercalled"theBid")fortheexecutionof under Request forBidsNo. ("theRFB").

Furthermore, we understand that, according to the Beneficiary's conditions, Bids must be supported by a Bid guarantee.

- (a) haswithdrawnitsBidduringtheperiodofBidvaliditysetforthintheApplicant'sLetter of Bid ("the Bid Validity Period"), or any extension thereto provided by the Applicant; or
- (b) having been notified of the acceptance of its Bid by the Beneficiary during the Bid Validity Period or any extension thereto provided by the Applicant, (i) has failed to sign

the contract agreement, or (ii) has failed to furnish the performance security, in accordance with the Instructions to Bidders ("ITB") of the Beneficiary's bidding document.

This guarantee will expire: (a) if the Applicant is the successful Bidder, upon our receipt of copies of the Contract agreement signed by the Applicant and the performance security issuedtotheBeneficiaryinrelationtosuchContractagreement; or(b)if theApplicantisnot the successful Bidder, upon the earlier of (i) our receipt of a copy of the Beneficiary's notification to the Applicant of the results of the Bidding process; or (ii) twenty-eight days after the end of the Bid ValidityPeriod.

Consequently, any demand for payment under this guarantee must be received by us at the office indicated above on or before that date.

This guarantee is subject to the Uniform Rules for Demand Guarantees (URDG) 2010 Revision, ICC Publication No. 758.

[Signature(s)]

Note: All italicized text is for use in preparing this form and shall be deleted from the final product.

Form of Bid Security (Bid Bond)

[The Surety shall fill in this Bid Bond Form in accordance with the instructions indicated.]

BONDNO.

BYTHISBOND[nameofBidder]asPrincipal(hereinaftercalled"thePrincipal"),and[name,legaltitle, and address of surety], authorized to transact business in [name of country of Purchaser], as Surety (hereinafter called "the Surety"), are held and firmly bound unto [name of Purchaser] as Obligee (hereinafter called "the Purchaser") in the sum of [amount of Bond]¹ [amount in words], for the payment of which sum, well and truly to be made, we, the said Principal and Surety, bind ourselves, our successors and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by thesepresents.

WHEREAS the Principal has submitted or will submit a written Bid to the Purchaser dated theday of ______, 20, for the supply of [name of Contract] (hereinafter called the "Bid").

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION is such that if the Principal:

- (a) haswithdrawnitsBidduring theperiodofBidvalidityset forthinthePrincipal'sLetterofBid ("the Bid Validity Period"), or any extension thereto provided by the Principal;or
- (b) having been notified of the acceptance of its Bid by the Purchaser during the Bid Validity Period or any extension thereto provided by the Principal; (i) failed to execute the Contract agreement; or (ii) has failed to furnish the Performance Security, in accordance with the Instructions to Bidders ("ITB") of the Purchaser's biddingdocument.

thentheSuretyundertakestoimmediatelypaytothePurchaseruptotheaboveamountuponreceipt of the Purchaser's first written demand, without the Purchaser having to substantiate its demand, provided that in its demand the Purchaser shall state that the demand arises from the occurrence of any of the above events, specifying which event(s) hasoccurred.

TheSuretyherebyagreesthatitsobligationwillremaininfullforceandeffectuptoandincludingthe date28daysafterthedateofexpirationoftheBidValidityPeriodsetforthinthePrincipal'sLetterof Bid or any extension thereto provided by thePrincipal.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, the Principal and the Surety have caused these presents to be executed in their respective names thisdayof______20.

Principal:

_____Surety:_____

Corporate Seal (where appropriate)

(Signature) (Printed nameand title) (Signature) (Printed name andtitle)

¹ The amount of the Bond shall be denominated in the currency of the Purchaser's Country or the equivalent amount in a freely convertible currency.

Form of Bid-Securing Declaration

[The Bidder shall fill in this Form in accordance with the instructions indicated.]

Date: [date (as day, month andyear)] Bid No.: [number of RFBprocess] Alternative No.: [insert identification No if this is a Bid for analternative]

To: [complete name of Purchaser]

We, the undersigned, declare that:

We understand that, according to your conditions, Bids must be supported by a Bid-Securing Declaration.

We accept that we will automatically be suspended from being eligible for bidding or submitting proposals in any contract with the Purchaser for the period of time of *[number of months or years]* starting on *[date]*, if we are in breach of our obligation(s) under the Bid conditions, because we:

- (a) have withdrawn our Bid during the period of Bid validity specified in the Letter of Bid;or
- (b) having been notified of the acceptance of our Bid by the Purchaser during the period of Bid validity, (i) fail or refuse to sign the Contract; or (ii) fail or refuse to furnish the Performance Security, if required, in accordance with theITB.

WeunderstandthisBidSecuringDeclarationshallexpireifwearenotthesuccessfulBidder,uponthe earlier of (i) our receipt of your notification to us of the name of the successful Bidder; or (ii) twenty- eight days after the expiration of ourBid.

Name of theBidder*

Name of the person duly authorized to sign the Bid on behalf of theBidder**______

Title of the person signing theBid______

Signature of the person namedabove_____

Datesigned______dayof______,____

*: In the case of the Bid submitted by joint ventures pecify the name of the Joint Venture as Bidder

**:PersonsigningtheBidshallhavethepowerofattorneygivenbytheBidderattachedtotheBid

[Note: In case of a Joint Venture, the Bid-Securing Declaration must be in the name of all members to the Joint Venture that submits the Bid.]

Manufacturer's Authorization

[The Bidder shall require the Manufacturer to fill in this Form in accordance with the instructions indicated. This letter of authorization should be on the letterhead of the Manufacturer and should be signedbyapersonwiththeproperauthoritytosigndocumentsthatarebindingontheManufacturer. The Bidder shall include it in its Bid, if so indicated in the**BDS.**]

Date: [insert date (as day, month and year) of Bidsubmission] RFB No.: [insert number of RFBprocess] Alternative No.: [insert identification No if this is a Bid for analternative]

To: [insert complete name of Purchaser]

WHEREAS

We [insert complete name of Manufacturer], who are official manufacturers of [insert type of goods manufactured], having factories at [insert full address of Manufacturer's factories], do hereby authorize [insert complete name of Bidder] to submit a Bid the purpose of which is to provide the following Goods, manufactured by us [insert name and or brief description of the Goods], and to subsequently negotiate and sign the Contract.

We hereby extend our full guarantee and warranty in accordance with Clause 28 of the General Conditions of Contract, with respect to the Goods offered by the above firm.

Signed: [insert signature(s) of authorized representative(s) of the Manufacturer]

Name: [insert complete name(s) of authorized representative(s) of the Manufacturer]

Title: [insert title]

Datedon______dayof______, ___[insert date of signing]

Section V - Eligible Countries

Eligibility for the Provision of Goods, Works and Non-Consulting Services in Bank-Financed Procurement

InreferencetoITB4.8andITB5.1,fortheinformationoftheBidders,atthepresenttimefirms,goods and services from the following countries are excluded from this Biddingprocess:

Under ITB 4.8(a) and ITB 5.1: None

Under ITB 4.8(b) and ITB 5.1: None

Section VI - Fraud and Corruption

(Section VI shall not be modified)

1. Purpose

1.1 The Bank's Anti-Corruption Guidelines and this annex apply with respect to procurement under Bank Investment Project Financingoperations.

2. Requirements

2.1 The Bank requires that Borrowers (including beneficiaries of Bank financing); bidders (applicants/proposers), consultants, contractors and suppliers; any sub-contractors, sub-consultants, service providers or suppliers; any agents (whether declared or not); and any of their personnel, observe the highest standard of ethics during the procurement process, selection and contract execution of Bank-financed contracts, and refrain from Fraud and Corruption.

2.2 To this end, theBank:

- a. Defines, for the purposes of this provision, the terms set forth below asfollows:
 - "corrupt practice" is the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting, directly or indirectly, of anything of value to influence improperly the actions of another party;
 - ii. "fraudulent practice" is any act or omission, including misrepresentation, that knowingly or recklessly misleads, or attempts to mislead, a party to obtain financial or other benefit or to avoid anobligation;
 - "collusive practice" is an arrangement between two or more parties designed to achieve an improper purpose, including to influence improperly the actions of anotherparty;
 - "coercive practice" is impairing or harming, or threatening to impair or harm, directly or indirectly, any party or the property of the party to influence improperly the actions of aparty;
 - v. "obstructive practice" is:
 - (a) deliberatelydestroying,falsifying,altering,orconcealingofevidence material to the investigation or making false statements to investigators in order to materially impede a Bank investigation into allegations of a corrupt, fraudulent, coercive, or collusive practice; and/orthreatening,harassing,orintimidatinganypartytopreventit fromdisclosingitsknowledgeofmattersrelevanttotheinvestigation or from pursuing the investigation;or
 - (b) acts intended to materially impede the exercise of the Bank's inspection and audit rights provided for under paragraph 2.2 e. below.

- b. Rejects a proposal for award if the Bank determines that the firm or individual recommended for award, any of its personnel, or its agents, or its sub-consultants, sub-contractors,serviceproviders,suppliersand/ortheiremployees,has,directlyor indirectly,engagedincorrupt,fraudulent,collusive,coercive,orobstructivepractices in competing for the contract inquestion;
- c. In addition to the legal remedies set out in the relevant Legal Agreement, may take other appropriate actions, including declaring misprocurement, if the Bank determines at any time that representatives of the Borrower or of a recipient of any part of the proceeds of the loan engaged in corrupt, fraudulent, collusive, coercive, or obstructive practices during the procurement process, selection and/or execution of the contract in question, without the Borrower having taken timely and appropriate action satisfactory to the Bank to address such practices when they occur, including by failing to inform the Bank in a timely manner at the time they knew of the practices;
- d. PursuanttotheBank'sAnti-CorruptionGuidelines,andinaccordancewiththeBank's prevailingsanctionspoliciesandprocedures,maysanctionafirmorindividual,either indefinitelyorforastatedperiodoftime,includingbypubliclydeclaringsuchfirmor individual ineligible (i) to be awarded or otherwise benefit from a Bank-financed contract, financially or in any other manner;¹ (ii) to be a nominated² sub-contractor, consultant,manufacturerorsupplier,orserviceproviderofanotherwiseeligiblefirm beingawardedaBank-financedcontract;and(iii)toreceivetheproceedsofanyloan made by the Bank or otherwise to participate further in the preparation or implementation of any Bank-financedproject;
- e. Requires that a clause be included in bidding/request for proposals documents and in contracts financed by a Bank loan, requiring (i) bidders (applicants/proposers), consultants, contractors, and suppliers, and their sub-contractors, sub-consultants, service providers, suppliers, agents personnel, permit the Bank to inspect³ all accounts, records and other documents relating to the procurement process, selectionand/orcontractexecution,andtohavethemauditedbyauditorsappointed by theB
- 1 For the avoidance of doubt, a sanctioned party's ineligibility to be awarded a contract shall include, without limitation,
 (i) applyingforpre-qualification, expressing interestina consultancy, and bidding, either directly or as anominated subcontractor, nominated consultant, nominated manufacturer or supplier, or nominated service provider, in respect of such contract, and (ii) entering into an addendum or amendment introducing a material modification to any existing contract.
- 2 A nominated sub-contractor, nominated consultant, nominated manufacturer or supplier, or nominated service provider (differentnamesareuseddependingontheparticularbiddingdocument)isonewhichhasbeen:(i)includedbythebidder in its pre-qualification application or bid because it brings specific and critical experience and know-how that allow the bidder to meet the qualification requirements for the particular bid; or (ii) appointed by the Borrower.
- ³ Inspections in this context usually are investigative (i.e., forensic) in nature. They involve fact-finding activities undertaken by the Bank or persons appointed by the Bank to address specific matters related to investigations/audits, such as evaluating the veracity of an allegation of possible Fraud and Corruption, through the appropriate mechanisms. Such activity includes but is not limited to: accessing and examining a firm's or individual's financial records and information, and making copies thereof as relevant; accessing and examining anyother documents, data and information (whether in hard copy or electronic format) deemed relevant for the investigation/audit, and making copies thereof as relevant; interviewing staff and other relevant individuals; performing physical inspections and site visits; and obtaining third party verification of information.

PART 2 – Supply Requirements

Section VII - Schedule of Requirements

Contents

1. List of Goods andDelivery Schedule	62
2. List of Related Services and CompletionSchedule	63
3. TechnicalSpecifications	64

Notes for Preparing the Schedule of Requirements

The Schedule of Requirements shall be included in the bidding document by the Purchaser, and shall cover, ataminimum, a description of the goods and services to be supplied and the delivery schedule.

The objective of the Schedule of Requirements is to provide sufficient information to enable Bidders to prepare their Bids efficiently and accurately, in particular, the Price Schedule, for which a form is provided in Section IV. In addition, the Schedule of Requirements, together with the Price Schedule, shouldserveasabasisintheeventofquantityvariationatthetimeofawardofcontractpursuantto ITB42.1.

The date or period for delivery should be carefully specified, taking into account (a) the implications of delivery terms stipulated in the Instructions to Bidders pursuant to the *Incoterms* rules (i.e., EXW, orCIP,FOB,FCAterms—that"delivery"takesplacewhengoodsaredelivered**tothecarriers**),and(b) thedateprescribedhereinfromwhichthePurchaser'sdeliveryobligationsstart(i.e.,noticeofaward, contract signature, opening or confirmation of the letter ofcredit).

1. List of Goods and DeliverySchedule

Line	Description	Qty.	Physical	Final Destination	Deli	very (as per Incoter	ms) Date
Item No.	of Goods		unit	(Project Site) as specified in BDS	Earliest Delivery Date	Latest Delivery Date	Bidder's offered Delivery date [<i>to be</i> <i>provided by the</i> <i>Bidder</i>]
1	Wi-fi Campus	06 (Six)	Numbers	 CoA, Gwalior CoA, Sehore CoA, Indore CoA, Khandwa CoH, Mandsaur RVSKVV, Gwalior HQ 	DDP within 10 days from the date of acceptance of contract for the entire quantity mentioned	DDP within 30 days from the date of award of contract for the entire quantity mentioned	[insert the number of days following the date of effectiveness of the Contract]

Delivery at DDP Gwalior, Sehore, Indore, Khandwa, Mandsaur, RVSKVV Gwalior HQ includes the Price of inland transportation and other services required, all taxes, levies, cess, etc as applicable in the purchaser's country, except custom duty at concessional rate, to convey the goods to their final destination, as specified in BDS ITB 14.8.

Delivery allowance of (+)1% and (–)Nil% of the total quantity supplied will be acceptable.

2. List of Related Services and CompletionSchedule

Service	Description of Service	Quantity ¹	Physical Unit	Place where Services shall be performed	Final Completion Date(s) of Services
1	Installation of wi-fi Campus	06 nos.	Numbers	 CoA, Gwalior CoA, Sehore CoA, Indore CoA, Khandwa CoH, Mandsaur. RVSKVV HQ, Gwalior 	10 days from the date of supply of goods

1. Ifapplicable

S.No.	Description / Make	Qty.
1.	AAA NextGen Firewall :	06
	Technical Specifications:	
	Both AAA Next Generation Firewall & AAA Hotspot Gateway Product	
	should be in single appliance.	
	• Interface Requirement: 8 x 10/100/1000 Base T Copper Ports, 4 x 1G	
	SFPports from day 1 and support for addition of 4x10G SFP+ and 2 x 40G	
	SFP ports. Dedicated Console Port.	
	 Should be a purpose built, hardware based, and a reliable security 	
	appliance with a hardened operating system that eliminates the security	
	risks associated with general purpose operating systems. The appliance	
	should be an enterprise class NextGen Firewall supporting next	
	generation Firewall features, HotSpot, SD WAN, VPN, IPS, GeO Filter,	
	Application filtering, Secure AAA and gateway Antivirus capabilities in a	
	single form factor.	
	Product should support easy to use UI and Admin login Two Factor google	
	Authentication.	
	• Should able to support minimum of 9 WAN Ports	
	• Should support 2G/3G/4G dongles (JIO is preferable) USB Modem and should acts a failover link along with 9 WAN ports	
	 Product should be scalable at least to next two models published by the 	
	vendor	
	 It should support Quality Based Link Failover (Failover over of ISP links 	
	based on Packet loss or RTA)	
	 Product should have Web Proxy to support http & https blocking 	
	 Should support https blocking in Tunnel Mode (both Mode 1 and Mode 2 	
	support)	
	 Should support Inspect (Basic / Limited / Full / Strict) 	
	 Support SD-WAN and Support Geo Ip Filter (Incoming and Outgoing 	
	Separately)	
	• Routing support for static routes, policy-based routing, Multicast, BGP and	
	Policy Advance Routing for OSPF, RIP V1/V2 etc.	
	• VLAN Support for Both on WAN & LAN Side (4095 VLAN Support)	
	Should support Multi ISP auto Failover, Failsafe, Load balancing minimum	
	of 9 links and max of 11 links with 5 to 95% load balance	
	• Should support SSL, WireGuard Crypto, IPSec, GRE over IPSec, Cisco VPN,	
	L2TP and PPTP VPNs	
	Bundled Global VPN Client Licenses for Remote Access	
	• Encryption/Authentication DES,3DES,AES(128,192,256-bit), MD5, SHA-1	
	& SHA-2	
	Should support DHCP Over VPN	
	Should support Redundant VPN Gateway	
	Monitoring tools /Diagnostics like Real Time Network traffic monitoring	
	and Sniffing, Bandwidth monitoring & consumption report, Security	
	Reports on suspicious activities. Real time monitoring available	
	On appliance Logs and Reports like Extensive Graphical reports on mail,	
	Net usage, top sites etc. Reports types of Link, Bandwidth, Server and	
	client monitoring. Monitor all IP/SNMP capable devices. Top Users, top	
	downloader,Top websites etc.	
	• Email Alters on Firewall reboot / Link Failures & Daily Digest via email to	
	configured email ids and on selected time	
	AAA HotSpot should support both Wired and Wireless interface	

	•	Dynamic QoS algorithm for non-wastage of idle bandwidth even if the	
		user is set for 1:1 bandwidth priority	
	•	Dual Factor and Triple Factor authentication for user login.	
	•	Need to support Static Routing / Policy Routing (both basic & Advanced) /	
		BGP Routing	
	•	SNAT, DNAT, NetMAP NAT, PAT & No NAT support for LAN pool of IPs	
	•	VLAN support on both WAN and LAN. In LAN it should support max of	
		4095 VLANS	
	•	To support PPPoE / Static / DHCP / 1:1 High Priority bandwidth options	
		to users and all of the 4 should work together.	
	•	Concurrent Login control (unlimited to preferred numbers)	
	•	Support to bind 5 MAC address per user devices (BYOD)	
	•	Change log for AAA like ADD, Modify, Deleted users, Bandwidth Plan	
		users, Validity changed users with customer filter selection	
	•	Ability to monitor the internet link state for ISP SLAs	
	•	Blacklist Management with support for LAN IP / MAC Blacklist / WAN IP	
		Blacklist / URL blacklist	
	•	Minimum Concurrent sessions: 32000000	
	•	Minimum Firewall Throughput (UDP): 80 Gbps	
	•	Minimum IMIX Throughput -Mbps: 45000	
	•	Minimum IPS throughput: 20 Gbps	
	•	Firewall Policies: Unlimited	
	•	Inbound NAT connection: Unlimited	
	•	MAC-IP-Interface binding: Yes	
	٠	3 Years License and 3 years warranty.	
2.	<u>Outdo</u>	oor Access Point:	16
		Dhurical Interfaces One 2550 DACE To Circlett Ethermat (DI 45) a sub-	
	•	Physical Interfaces- One 2550 BASE-T Gigabit Ethernet (RJ-45) ports	
		with Auto Uplink, (Auto MDI-X) supporting IEEE 802.3af or 802.3at Power	
		over Ethernet (PoE)	
	•	Access Point should be Wi-Fi 6 technology.	
	-		
	•	Internal 3.6/4.4dBi (2.4GHz/5GHz)	
	•	Internal 3.6/4.4dBi (2.4GHz/5GHz) Power and Cloud connection; LAN speed; 2.4GHz status; 5.0GHz status	
	•	Internal 3.6/4.4dBi (2.4GHz/5GHz) Power and Cloud connection; LAN speed; 2.4GHz status; 5.0GHz status IEEE 802.11AX,IEEE 802.11ac,IEE 802.11n	
	•	Internal 3.6/4.4dBi (2.4GHz/5GHz) Power and Cloud connection; LAN speed; 2.4GHz status; 5.0GHz status IEEE 802.11AX,IEEE 802.11ac,IEE 802.11n WMM - Wireless Multimedia Prioritization	
	• • •	Internal 3.6/4.4dBi (2.4GHz/5GHz) Power and Cloud connection; LAN speed; 2.4GHz status; 5.0GHz status IEEE 802.11AX,IEEE 802.11ac,IEE 802.11n WMM - Wireless Multimedia Prioritization WDS- Wireless Distribution System	
	• • •	Internal 3.6/4.4dBi (2.4GHz/5GHz) Power and Cloud connection; LAN speed; 2.4GHz status; 5.0GHz status IEEE 802.11AX,IEEE 802.11ac,IEE 802.11n WMM - Wireless Multimedia Prioritization WDS- Wireless Distribution System Power over Ethernet (PoE) IEEE 802.3af/802.3at	
	• • • • • •	Internal 3.6/4.4dBi (2.4GHz/5GHz) Power and Cloud connection; LAN speed; 2.4GHz status; 5.0GHz status IEEE 802.11AX,IEEE 802.11ac,IEE 802.11n WMM - Wireless Multimedia Prioritization WDS- Wireless Distribution System Power over Ethernet (PoE) IEEE 802.3af/802.3at Basic Service Set Colouring (BSS Colouring)	
	• • • •	Internal 3.6/4.4dBi (2.4GHz/5GHz) Power and Cloud connection; LAN speed; 2.4GHz status; 5.0GHz status IEEE 802.11AX,IEEE 802.11ac,IEE 802.11n WMM - Wireless Multimedia Prioritization WDS- Wireless Distribution System Power over Ethernet (PoE) IEEE 802.3af/802.3at Basic Service Set Colouring (BSS Colouring) Security Socket Layer (SSL) remote management login	
	• • • •	Internal 3.6/4.4dBi (2.4GHz/5GHz) Power and Cloud connection; LAN speed; 2.4GHz status; 5.0GHz status IEEE 802.11AX,IEEE 802.11ac,IEE 802.11n WMM - Wireless Multimedia Prioritization WDS- Wireless Distribution System Power over Ethernet (PoE) IEEE 802.3af/802.3at Basic Service Set Colouring (BSS Colouring) Security Socket Layer (SSL) remote management login Deployment Options: Standalone, Mobile App	
	• • • •	Internal 3.6/4.4dBi (2.4GHz/5GHz) Power and Cloud connection; LAN speed; 2.4GHz status; 5.0GHz status IEEE 802.11AX,IEEE 802.11ac,IEE 802.11n WMM - Wireless Multimedia Prioritization WDS- Wireless Distribution System Power over Ethernet (PoE) IEEE 802.3af/802.3at Basic Service Set Colouring (BSS Colouring) Security Socket Layer (SSL) remote management login Deployment Options: Standalone, Mobile App Remote configuration and management through Web browser, SNMP or	
	• • • • •	Internal 3.6/4.4dBi (2.4GHz/5GHz) Power and Cloud connection; LAN speed; 2.4GHz status; 5.0GHz status IEEE 802.11AX,IEEE 802.11ac,IEE 802.11n WMM - Wireless Multimedia Prioritization WDS- Wireless Distribution System Power over Ethernet (PoE) IEEE 802.3af/802.3at Basic Service Set Colouring (BSS Colouring) Security Socket Layer (SSL) remote management login Deployment Options: Standalone, Mobile App Remote configuration and management through Web browser, SNMP or Telnet	
	• • • •	Internal 3.6/4.4dBi (2.4GHz/5GHz) Power and Cloud connection; LAN speed; 2.4GHz status; 5.0GHz status IEEE 802.11AX,IEEE 802.11ac,IEE 802.11n WMM - Wireless Multimedia Prioritization WDS- Wireless Distribution System Power over Ethernet (PoE) IEEE 802.3af/802.3at Basic Service Set Colouring (BSS Colouring) Security Socket Layer (SSL) remote management login Deployment Options: Standalone, Mobile App Remote configuration and management through Web browser, SNMP or Telnet remote/Cloud manageability	
	• • • • •	Internal 3.6/4.4dBi (2.4GHz/5GHz) Power and Cloud connection; LAN speed; 2.4GHz status; 5.0GHz status IEEE 802.11AX,IEEE 802.11ac,IEE 802.11n WMM - Wireless Multimedia Prioritization WDS- Wireless Distribution System Power over Ethernet (PoE) IEEE 802.3af/802.3at Basic Service Set Colouring (BSS Colouring) Security Socket Layer (SSL) remote management login Deployment Options: Standalone, Mobile App Remote configuration and management through Web browser, SNMP or Telnet remote/Cloud manageability Wireless backhaul to form Mesh Network	
	• • • • •	Internal 3.6/4.4dBi (2.4GHz/5GHz) Power and Cloud connection; LAN speed; 2.4GHz status; 5.0GHz status IEEE 802.11AX,IEEE 802.11ac,IEE 802.11n WMM - Wireless Multimedia Prioritization WDS- Wireless Distribution System Power over Ethernet (PoE) IEEE 802.3af/802.3at Basic Service Set Colouring (BSS Colouring) Security Socket Layer (SSL) remote management login Deployment Options: Standalone, Mobile App Remote configuration and management through Web browser, SNMP or Telnet remote/Cloud manageability Wireless backhaul to form Mesh Network Adjustable Transmit Power Control (TPC) Device detection	
	• • • • •	Internal 3.6/4.4dBi (2.4GHz/5GHz) Power and Cloud connection; LAN speed; 2.4GHz status; 5.0GHz status IEEE 802.11AX,IEEE 802.11ac,IEE 802.11n WMM - Wireless Multimedia Prioritization WDS- Wireless Distribution System Power over Ethernet (PoE) IEEE 802.3af/802.3at Basic Service Set Colouring (BSS Colouring) Security Socket Layer (SSL) remote management login Deployment Options: Standalone, Mobile App Remote configuration and management through Web browser, SNMP or Telnet remote/Cloud manageability Wireless backhaul to form Mesh Network Adjustable Transmit Power Control (TPC) Device detection PoE power consumption should not be more than 15.5W Watts	
	• • • • •	Internal 3.6/4.4dBi (2.4GHz/5GHz) Power and Cloud connection; LAN speed; 2.4GHz status; 5.0GHz status IEEE 802.11AX,IEEE 802.11ac,IEE 802.11n WMM - Wireless Multimedia Prioritization WDS- Wireless Distribution System Power over Ethernet (PoE) IEEE 802.3af/802.3at Basic Service Set Colouring (BSS Colouring) Security Socket Layer (SSL) remote management login Deployment Options: Standalone, Mobile App Remote configuration and management through Web browser, SNMP or Telnet remote/Cloud manageability Wireless backhaul to form Mesh Network Adjustable Transmit Power Control (TPC) Device detection PoE power consumption should not be more than 15.5W Watts IP66 rating to withstand the rain and outdoor atmosphere.	
	• • • • • •	Internal 3.6/4.4dBi (2.4GHz/5GHz) Power and Cloud connection; LAN speed; 2.4GHz status; 5.0GHz status IEEE 802.11AX,IEEE 802.11ac,IEE 802.11n WMM - Wireless Multimedia Prioritization WDS- Wireless Distribution System Power over Ethernet (PoE) IEEE 802.3af/802.3at Basic Service Set Colouring (BSS Colouring) Security Socket Layer (SSL) remote management login Deployment Options: Standalone, Mobile App Remote configuration and management through Web browser, SNMP or Telnet remote/Cloud manageability Wireless backhaul to form Mesh Network Adjustable Transmit Power Control (TPC) Device detection PoE power consumption should not be more than 15.5W Watts	
	• • • • • •	Internal 3.6/4.4dBi (2.4GHz/5GHz) Power and Cloud connection; LAN speed; 2.4GHz status; 5.0GHz status IEEE 802.11AX,IEEE 802.11ac,IEE 802.11n WMM - Wireless Multimedia Prioritization WDS- Wireless Distribution System Power over Ethernet (PoE) IEEE 802.3af/802.3at Basic Service Set Colouring (BSS Colouring) Security Socket Layer (SSL) remote management login Deployment Options: Standalone, Mobile App Remote configuration and management through Web browser, SNMP or Telnet remote/Cloud manageability Wireless backhaul to form Mesh Network Adjustable Transmit Power Control (TPC) Device detection PoE power consumption should not be more than 15.5W Watts IP66 rating to withstand the rain and outdoor atmosphere. AX1800 1.8Gbps	
	• • • • • • •	Internal 3.6/4.4dBi (2.4GHz/5GHz) Power and Cloud connection; LAN speed; 2.4GHz status; 5.0GHz status IEEE 802.11AX,IEEE 802.11ac,IEE 802.11n WMM - Wireless Multimedia Prioritization WDS- Wireless Distribution System Power over Ethernet (PoE) IEEE 802.3af/802.3at Basic Service Set Colouring (BSS Colouring) Security Socket Layer (SSL) remote management login Deployment Options: Standalone, Mobile App Remote configuration and management through Web browser, SNMP or Telnet remote/Cloud manageability Wireless backhaul to form Mesh Network Adjustable Transmit Power Control (TPC) Device detection PoE power consumption should not be more than 15.5W Watts IP66 rating to withstand the rain and outdoor atmosphere. AX1800 1.8Gbps Block SSID Broadcast	

	ction VII – Schedule of Requirements	66
3.	Indoor Access Point:	102
	• Physical Interfaces- One 2550 BASE-T Gigabit Ethernet (RJ-45) ports	
	with Auto Uplink, (Auto MDI-X) supporting IEEE 802.3af or 802.3at Power	
	over Ethernet (PoE)	
	 Internal 3.6/4.4dBi (2.4GHz/5GHz) Power and Cloud connection; LAN speed; 2.4GHz status; 5.0GHz status 	
	 IEEE 802.11AX,IEEE 802.11ac,IEE 802.11n 	
	 WMM - Wireless Multimedia Prioritization 	
	 WDS- Wireless Distribution System 	
	 Power over Ethernet (PoE) IEEE 802.3af/802.3at 	
	 Basic Service Set Colouring (BSS Colouring) 	
	 Security Socket Layer (SSL) remote management login 	
	 Deployment Options: Standalone, Mobile App 	
	 Remote configuration and management through Web browser, SNMP or 	
	Telnet	
	 remote/Cloud manageability 	
	Wireless backhaul to form Mesh Network	
	Adjustable Transmit Power Control (TPC) Device detection	
	• PoE power consumption should not be more than 15.5W Watts	
	• IP55 rating to withstand the rain and outdoor atmosphere.	
	• AX1800 1.8Gbps	
	Block SSID Broadcast	
	 No repair products & replacement with new box. 	
	Lifetime free latest firmware support	
	5 Years of Hardware Warranty.	
4.	<u>Controller :</u>	06
	• Access Point Management Features: Setup SSIDs, security and guest	
	Captive Portals, manage wifi Channels and seamless Fast Roaming.	
	 Switch Management Features : Configure Ports, Traffic Properties, 	
	security and PoE; setup VLANs including across switches	
	 Storage/NAS Management Features : Stay on top of status, update 	
	settings and firmware of your NAS storage device	
	 3 Years License and 3 years warranty. 	
5.	8-port 10/100/1000 Base-T PoE+ Managed Switch with Fiber	36
5.	Uplinks:	50
	• 8 # 10/100/1000 Mbps Base-T auto-sensing PoE+ (190W) ports	
	 2 # 1000 Base-X SFP uplink ports 	
	 Rack mount through Rack-mount kit 	
	 PoE Timer on port 	
	PoE Power Management	
	• IEEE 802.1Q static VLAN (64 groups, static)	
	• Number of IPv4/IPv6 static routes: 32/32	
	• Number of IP VLAN interfaces (routed VLANs): 15	
	multi-switch management software	
	• Operating temperature: 0° to 50°C	
	• Storage temperature: -(-20° to 70° C)	
	• CE EN 55022, EN 61000 and EN 55024	
	• IEC 60950-1:2005 (ed.2)+A1:2009+A2:2013	
	FCC Part 15 Class A, VCCI Class A	

	Section VII – Schedule of Requirements	67
	• AN/NZS CISPR 22:2009+A1:2010 CLASS A	
	• C-Tick, UL/cUL 60950-1	
	OEM should provide replacement with New product, No Refurbish	
	products.	
<u> </u>	5 Years of Hardware Replacement Warranty.	10
6.	<u>SFP Transceiver SM :</u>	18
	• IEEE 802.3z	
	• 1000 Base-LX	
	• LC for 9um Cable	
	Operating Distance up to 10KM Device Consumption F00mW	
	Power Consumption 500mW Sefere continues UL 1050, CSA 22.2 No (0050)	
	Safety certificate UL 1950, CSA 22.2 No 60950	
	• 5 Year warranty Makes UB Juniness Giges on emission and emission test of Orality net	
	• Make : HP, Juniper, Cisco, or equivalent or equivalent or Quality not less than given make	
7.	CAT6 Shielded Cable (305Mtr.) :	40
		Вох
	• Cat 6 Shilded cable series consist of 100 OHM+_15% impedance.	
	• 4 Pair UTP Cable for horizontal installation in Local area Network.	
	• 23 AWG solid bare with a Diameter >.56mm	
	All cable meet and exceed Category 6.	
	Class E requirements.	
	• UL listed with Blue color	
	 Cable Diameter 6.1+3 Frequency 250 mhz 	
	 20 years performance warranty 	
	 Make : Systimax, Legrand, Rittal or equivalent or equivalent or 	
	Quality not less than given make	
8.	Fiber Optic cable (OFC)	2000
		Mtr.
	Jacket Material UV Stabilized HDPE/LSZH-Black	
	• Sheath should be 1.5mm Black MDPE	
	• Fiber Count 6 Core	
	Physical Property : IEC 60794-1	
	• Outer diameter 8.5+/-0.5	
	• Operating temperature -20 degree to 60 degree Celsius	
	5 Year Performance Warranty	
Э.	<u>12 Port Fully Loaded LIU :</u>	12
	Rack mount size 1U	
	LIU should be Loaded with LC or SC adaptor	
	Fiber Pigtail SC type	
	• Patch cord SC –SC	
	3 Year Performance Warranty	
LO.	Network Rack wall mounted :	36
	Protek wall mount rack	
	 6U wall mount Rack with 25amp modular socket with face plate. 	
	 Dimension 600x500 	
	 Dimension boox500 4 socket PDU 	

Se	ction VII – Schedule of Requirements	68
	Cable manager included	
	• Self-trey	
	Server FAN	
	Mounting Hardware	
11.	Network & Server Rack:	06
	42U Floor mount Server Rack	
	• Dimension : 800x1000	
	• 10 socket PDU	
	Cable manager included	
	• Self-trey	
	Server FAN	
	Mounting Hardware	
12.	OFC cable Underground Trenching (HDT shots)	1000
		Mtr.
13	Installation	06
		location
	• Installation and laying of Cables along with PVC Conduit Pipe, with	
	accessories and fitting material.	

4. Drawings

This bidding document includes no drawings.

5. Inspections and Tests

The following inspections and tests shall be performed: Post-dispatch inspection:

- 1. Credibility ofpackages
- 2. Originality of operatingsoftware
- 3. Working condition of peripherals (keyboard andmouse)
- 4. Inspection of wirelessconnectivity
- 5. Inspecting any manufacturing defect

PART 3 - Contract

Section VIII - General Conditions of Contract

Table of Clauses

1.	Definitions
2.	Contract Documents71
3.	Fraud andCorruption71
4.	Interpretation71
5.	Language72
6.	Joint Venture, ConsortiumorAssociation72
7.	Eligibility73
8.	Notices
9.	Governing Law73
10.	SettlementofDisputes73
11.	Inspections and Audit by the Bank74
12.	ScopeofSupply74
13.	Delivery and Documents74
14.	Supplier's Responsibilities74
15.	ContractPrice74
16.	TermsofPayment74
17.	TaxesandDuties75
18.	PerformanceSecurity75
19.	Copyright76
20.	ConfidentialInformation76

21. Subcontracting	77
22. SpecificationsandStandards	77
23. PackingandDocuments	77
24. Insurance	
25. Transportation and Incidental Services	
26. InspectionsandTests	
27. Liquidated Damages	79
28. Warranty	80
29. Patent Indemnity	80
30. Limitation ofLiability	81
31. Change in LawsandRegulations	82
32. ForceMajeure	
33. Change Orders andContractAmendments	
34. ExtensionsofTime	
35. Termination	84
36. Assignment	
37. Export Restriction	

Section VIII - General Conditions of Contract

- 1. Definitions 1.1 The following words and expressions shall have the meaningshereby assigned to them:
 - (a) "Bank" means the World Bank and refers to the International Bank for Reconstruction and Development (IBRD) or the International Development Association(IDA).
 - (b) "Contract" means the Contract Agreement entered into between the Purchaser and the Supplier, together with the Contract Documents referred to therein, including all attachments, appendices, and all documents incorporated by referencetherein.
 - (c) "Contract Documents" means the documents listed in the Contract Agreement, including any amendments thereto.
 - (d) "Contract Price" means the price payable to the Supplier as specified in the Contract Agreement, subject to such additions and adjustments thereto or deductions therefrom, as may be made pursuant to theContract.
 - (e) "Day" means calendarday.
 - (f) "Completion" means the fulfillment of the Related Services by the Supplier in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in theContract.
 - (g) "GCC" means the General Conditions of Contract.
 - (h) "Goods" means all of the commodities, raw material, machinery and equipment, and/or other materials that the Supplier is required to supply to the Purchaser under the Contract.
 - (i) "Purchaser's Country" is the country specified in the **Special** Conditions of Contract(SCC).
 - (j) "Purchaser" meanstheentitypurchasingtheGoodsand Related Services, as **specified in the SCC.**
 - (k) "Related Services" means the services incidental to the supply ofthegoods, such as insurance, installation, training and initial maintenance and other such obligations of the Supplier under the Contract.
 - (I) "SCC" means the Special Conditions of Contract.
 - (m) "Subcontractor" means any person, private orgovernment entity,oracombinationoftheabove,towhomanypart of the

Goods to be supplied or execution of any part of the Related Services is subcontracted by the Supplier.

- (n) "Supplier" means the person, private or government entity, or a combinationoftheabove, whose Bidtoperform the Contracthas been accepted by the Purchaser and is named as such in the Contract Agreement.
- (o) "The Project Site," where applicable, means the place named in the SCC.
- Contract Documents
 2.1 Subject to the order of precedence set forth in the Contract Agreement, all documents forming the Contract (and all parts thereof) are intended to be correlative, complementary, and mutually explanatory. The Contract Agreement shall be read as a whole.
 - Fraudand
 3.1 The Bank requires compliance with theBank'sAnti-Corruption
 Guidelines and its prevailing sanctions policies and proceduresasset forthintheWBG'sSanctionsFramework,assetforthinAppendixto the GCC.
 - 3.2 The Purchaser requires the Supplier to disclose any commissions or fees that may have been paid or are to be paid to agents or any other party with respect to the Bidding process or execution of the Contract. The information disclosed must include at least the name and address of the agentorother party, the amount and currency, and the purpose of the commission, gratuity orfee.
- **4.** Interpretation 4.1 If the context sorequiresit, singular meansplural and vice versa.
 - 4.2 Incoterms
 - (a) Unless inconsistent with any provision of the Contract, the meaning of any trade term and the rights and obligations of parties thereunder shall be as prescribed by Incoterms specified in theSCC.
 - (b) The terms EXW, CIP, FCA, CFR and other similar terms, when used, shall be governed by the rules prescribed in the current edition of Incoterms specified in the SCC and published by the International Chamber of Commerce in Paris, France.
 - 4.3 EntireAgreement

The Contract constitutes the entire agreement between the Purchaser and the Supplier and supersedes all communications, negotiations and agreements (whether written or or al) of the parties with respect thereto made prior to the date of Contract.

4.4 Amendment

NoamendmentorothervariationoftheContractshallbevalidunless itisinwriting, isdated, expressly refers to the Contract, and issigned by a duly authorized representative of each party thereto.

- 4.5 Non waiver
 - (a) Subject to GCC Sub-Clause 4.5(b) below, no relaxation, forbearance, delay, or indulgence by either party in enforcing anyofthetermsandconditionsoftheContractorthegranting of time by either party to the other shall prejudice, affect, or restricttherightsofthatpartyundertheContract, neithershall anywaiverbyeitherpartyofanybreachofContractoperateas waiver of any subsequent or continuing breach ofContract.
 - (b) Any waiver of a party's rights, powers, or remedies under the Contractmustbeinwriting, dated, and signed by an authorized representative of the party granting such waiver, and must specify the right and the extent to which it is being waived.
- 4.6 Severability

IfanyprovisionorconditionoftheContractisprohibitedorrendered invalid or unenforceable, such prohibition, invalidity or unenforceability shall not affect the validity or enforceability of any other provisions and conditions of theContract.

5. Language 5.1TheContractaswellasallcorrespondenceanddocumentsrelating to the Contract exchanged by the Supplier and the Purchaser, shall be written in the language specified in the SCC. Supporting documents and printed literature that are part of the Contract may be in another language provided they are accompanied by an accurate translation of the relevant passages in the language specified, in which case, for purposes of interpretation of the Contract, this translation shall govern.

5.2 The Supplier shall bear all costs of translation to the governing language and all risks of the accuracy of such translation, for documents provided by the Supplier.

6. JointVenture, 6.1 If the Supplier is a joint venture, consortium, or association, alloftheConsortiumor parties shall be jointly and severally liable to the PurchaserfortheAssociation fulfillmentoftheprovisionsoftheContractandshalldesignateoneparty toactasaleaderwithauthoritytobindthejointventure, consortium, or association. The composition or the constitution of the joint venture, consortium, or association shall not be altered without the prior consent of the Purchaser.

- 7. Eligibility
 7.1 The Supplier and its Subcontractors shall have the nationality of an eligible country. A Supplier or Subcontractor shall be deemed to have the nationality of a country if it is a citizen or constituted, incorporated, or registered, and operates in conformity with the provisions of the laws of that country.
 - 7.2 All Goods and Related Services to be supplied under the Contract and financed by the Bank shall have their origin in Eligible Countries. For thepurposeofthisClause,originmeansthecountrywherethegoods have been grown, mined, cultivated, produced, manufactured, or processed;orthroughmanufacture,processing,orassembly,another commercially recognized article results that differs substantially in its basic characteristics from itscomponents.
- 8. Notices
 8.1 Any notice given by one party to the other pursuant to theContract shall be in writing to the address specified in the SCC. The term "in writing" means communicated in written form with proof ofreceipt.
 - 8.2 Anoticeshallbeeffectivewhendeliveredoronthenotice'seffective date, whichever is later.
 - **9. GoverningLaw** 9.1 TheContractshallbegovernedbyandinterpretedinaccordance with the laws of the Purchaser's Country, unless otherwise specified in the **SCC.**
 - 9.2 Throughout the execution of the Contract, the Supplier shall comply with the import of goods and services prohibitions in the Purchaser's Countrywhen

(a) as a matter of law or official regulations, the Borrower'scountry prohibits commercial relations with that country; or

- 9.2(b) by an act of compliance with a decision of the United Nations Security Council taken under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations, theBorrower'sCountryprohibitsanyimportofgoodsfromthatcountry oranypaymentstoanycountry,person, orentity inthatcountry.
- 10.Settlement of
Disputes10.1The Purchaser and the Supplier shall make every effort to resolve
amicablybydirectinformalnegotiationanydisagreementordispute
arising between them under or in connection iwith theContract.
 - 10.2 If,aftertwenty-eight(28)days,thepartieshavefailedtoresolvetheir dispute or difference by such mutual consultation, then either the Purchaser or the Supplier may give notice to the other party of its intentiontocommencearbitration,ashereinafterprovided,astothe matterindispute,andnoarbitrationinrespectofthismattermaybe commenced unless such notice is given. Any dispute or difference in respect of which a notice of intention to commence arbitration has been given in accordance with this Clause shall be finally settled by arbitration. Arbitration may be commenced prior to or afterdelivery

of the Goods under the Contract. Arbitration proceedings shall be conductedinaccordancewiththerulesofprocedurespecifiedinthe SCC. 10.3 Notwithstanding any reference to arbitration herein, the parties shall continue to perform their respective obligations (a) undertheContractunlesstheyotherwiseagree; and (b) the Purchaser shall pay the Supplier anymonies due the Supplier. 11. Inspections and 11.1 The Supplier shall keep, and shall make all reasonable efforts tocause Audit by the Its Subcontractors to keep, accurate and systematic accounts and Bank records in respect of the Goods in such form and details as will clearly identify relevant time changes and costs. 11.2 Pursuanttoparagraph2.2e.ofAppendixtotheGeneralConditionsthe Supplier shall permit and shall cause its subcontractors and sub consultants to permit, the Bank and/or persons appointed by the Bank to inspect the Site and/or the accounts and records relating to the procurement process, selection and/or contract execution, and to have such accounts and records audited by auditors appointed by the Bank if requested by the Bank. The Supplier's and its Subcontractors' and subconsultants' attention is drawn to Sub-Clause 3.1 which provides, inter alia, that acts intended to materially impede the exercise of the Bank's inspection and audit rights constitute a prohibited practice subject to contract termination (as well as to a determination of ineligibility pursuant to the Bank's prevailing

12. Scope of Supply 12.1 The Goods and Related Services to be supplied shall be as specified in the Schedule of Requirements.

sanctionsprocedures).

- 13. Delivery and Documents
 13.1 Subject to GCC Sub-Clause 33.1, the Delivery of the Goods and Completion of the Related Services shall be in accordance with the Delivery and Completion Schedule specified in the Schedule of Requirements. The details of shipping and other documents to be furnished by the Supplier are specified in the SCC.
- 14. Supplier's
Responsibilities14.1 The Supplier shall supply all the Goods and Related Services included
in the Scope of Supply in accordance with GCC Clause 12, and the
Delivery and Completion Schedule, as per GCC Clause 13.
- **15. Contract Price** 15.1 Prices charged by the Supplier for the Goods supplied and the Related Services performed under the Contract shall not vary from the prices quoted by the Supplier in its Bid, with the exception of any price adjustments authorized in the SCC.
- 16. Termsof16.1 The Contract Price, including any Advance Payments, if applicable,
shall be paid as specified in the SCC.

- 16.2 The Supplier's request for payment shall be made to the Purchaserin writing, accompanied by invoices describing, as appropriate, the Goods delivered and Related Services performed, and by the documentssubmittedpursuanttoGCCClause13anduponfulfillment of all other obligations stipulated in theContract.
- 16.3 Payments shall be made promptly by the Purchaser, but in no case later than sixty (60) days after submission of an invoice or request for payment by the Supplier, and after the Purchaser has acceptedit.
- 16.4 Thecurrencies in which payments shall be made to the Supplier under this Contract shall be those in which the Bid price is expressed.
- 16.5 In the event that the Purchaser fails to pay the Supplier any payment by its due date or within the period set for thin the SCC, the Purchaser shall pay to the Supplier interest on the amount of such delayed payment at the rate shown in the SCC, for the period of delay until payment has been made in full, whether before or after judgment or arbitrage award.
- 17. Taxes and Duties17.1ForgoodsmanufacturedoutsidethePurchaser'sCountry,theSupplier
shall be entirely responsible for all taxes, stamp duties, license fees,
and other such levies imposed outside the Purchaser'sCountry.
 - 17.2 For goods Manufactured within the Purchaser's Country, the Supplier shall be entirely responsible for all taxes, duties, license fees, etc., incurred until delivery of the contracted Goods to thePurchaser.
 - 17.3 If any tax exemptions, reductions, allowances or privileges may be available to the Supplier in the Purchaser's Country, the Purchaser shall use its best efforts to enable the Supplier to benefit from any such tax savingstothemaximumallowableextent.
- 18. Performance
 Security
 18.1 If required as specified in the SCC, the Supplier shall, within twentyeight (28) days of the notification of contract award, provide a performance security for the performance of the Contract in the amount specified in theSCC.
 - 18.2 The proceeds of the Performance Security shall be payable to the Purchaser as compensation for any loss resulting from the Supplier's failure to complete its obligations under theContract.
 - 18.3 As specified in the SCC, the Performance Security, if required, shallbe denominated in the currency(ies) of the Contract, or in a freely convertible currency acceptable to the Purchaser; and shall be in one of the format stipulated by the Purchaser in the SCC, or in another format acceptable to thePurchaser.
 - 18.4 The Performance Security shall be discharged by the Purchaser and returned to the Supplier not later than twenty-eight(28) days

following the date of Completion of the Supplier's performance obligations under the Contract, including any warranty obligations, unless specified otherwise in the **SCC.**

- 19. Copyright 19.1 The copyright in all drawings, documents, and other materials containing data and information furnished to the Purchaser by the Supplier herein shall remain vested in the Supplier, or, if they are furnished to the Purchaser directly or through the Supplier by any third party, including suppliers of materials, the copyright in such materials shall remain vested in such third party
- 20. Confidential Information
 20.1 The Purchaser and the Supplier shall keep confidential and shall not, without the written consent of the other party hereto, divulge to any third party any documents, data, or other information furnished directly or indirectly by the other party hereto in connection with the Contract, whether such information has been furnished prior to, during or following completion or termination of the Contract. Notwithstanding the above, the Supplier may furnish to its Subcontractor such documents, data, and other information it receives from the Purchaser to the extent required for the Subcontractor to perform its work under the Contract, in whichevent the Supplier shall obtain from such Subcontractor an undertaking of confidentiality similar to that imposed on the Supplier under GCC Clause20.
 - 20.2 The Purchaser shall not use such documents, data, and other information received from the Supplier for any purposes unrelated to the contract. Similarly, the Supplier shall not use such documents, data, and other information received from the Purchaser for any purpose other than the performance of theContract.
 - 20.3 TheobligationofapartyunderGCCSub-Clauses20.1and20.2above, however, shall not apply to informationthat:
 - (a) thePurchaserorSupplierneedtosharewiththeBankorother institutions participating in the financing of theContract;
 - (b) now or hereafter enters the public domain through no fault of that party;
 - (c) canbeproventohavebeenpossessedbythatpartyatthetime of disclosure and which was not previously obtained, directly or indirectly, from the other party;or
 - (d) otherwise lawfully becomes available to that party from a third party that has no obligation of confidentiality.
 - 20.4 TheaboveprovisionsofGCCClause20shallnotinanywaymodifyany undertakingofconfidentialitygivenbyeitherofthepartieshereto

prior to the date of the Contract in respect of the Supply or any part thereof.

20.5 The provisions of GCC Clause 20 shall survive completion or termination, for whatever reason, of the Contract.

21. Subcontracting 21.1 The Supplier shall notify the Purchaser in writing of all subcontracts awarded under the Contract if not already specified in the Bid. Such notification, in the original Bid or later shall not relieve the Supplier from any of its obligations, duties, responsibilities, or liability under theContract.

21.2 Subcontracts shall comply with the provisions of GCC Clauses 3 and 7.

22. Specifications 22.1 Technical Specifications and Drawings and Standards

(a) The Goods and Related Services supplied under this Contract shall conform to the technical specifications and standards mentionedinSectionVI,ScheduleofRequirementsand,when no applicable standard is mentioned, the standard shall be equivalent or superior to the official standards whose application is appropriate to the Goods' country of origin.

- (b) The Supplier shall be entitled to disclaim responsibility for any design, data, drawing, specification or other document, or any modification thereof provided or designed by or on behalf of the Purchaser, by giving a notice of such disclaimer to the Purchaser.
- (c) Wherever references are made in the Contract to codes and standards in accordance with which it shall be executed, the editionortherevisedversionofsuchcodesandstandardsshall be those specified in the Schedule of Requirements. During Contract execution, any changes in any such codes and standardsshallbeappliedonlyafterapprovalbythePurchaser and shall be treated in accordance with GCC Clause33.
- 23. Packing and Documents
 23.1 The Supplier shall provide such packing of the Goods as is required to prevent their damage or deterioration during transit to their final destination, as indicated in the Contract. During transit, the packing shallbesufficienttowithstand,withoutlimitation,roughhandlingand exposure to extreme temperatures, salt and precipitation, and open storage. Packing case size and weights shall take into consideration, whereappropriate,theremotenessofthegoods'finaldestinationand the absence of heavy handling facilities at all points intransit.
 - 23.2 The packing, marking, and documentation within and outside the packages shall comply strictly with such special requirements asshall be expressly provided for in the Contract, including additional

requirements, if any, specified in the SCC, and in any other instructions ordered by the Purchaser.

- 24. Insurance 24.1 Unless otherwise specified in the SCC, the Goods supplied under the Contract shall be fully insured—in a freely convertible currency from aneligiblecountry—againstlossordamageincidentaltomanufacture or acquisition, transportation, storage, and delivery, in accordance with the applicable Incoterms or in the manner specified in theSCC.
- 25. Transportation
and Incidental
Services25.1 Unless otherwise specified in the SCC, responsibility for arranging
transportation of the Goods shall be in accordance with the specified
Incoterms.
 - 25.2 The Supplier may be required to provide any or all of the following services, including additional services, if any, specified inSCC:
 - (a) performance or supervision of on-site assembly and/or start-up of the suppliedGoods;
 - (b) furnishingoftoolsrequiredforassemblyand/ormaintenanceof the suppliedGoods;
 - (c) furnishing of a detailed operations and maintenance manualfor each appropriate unit of the suppliedGoods;
 - (d) performanceorsupervisionormaintenanceand/orrepairofthe supplied Goods, for a period of time agreed by the parties, provided that this service shall not relieve the Supplier of any warranty obligations under this Contract;and
 - (e) training of the Purchaser's personnel, at the Supplier's plant and/or on-site, in assembly, start-up, operation, maintenance, and/or repair of the suppliedGoods.
 - 25.3 Prices charged by the Supplier for incidental services, if not included in the Contract Price for the Goods, shall be agreed upon in advance by the parties and shall not exceed the prevailing rates charged to other parties by the Supplier for similarservices
- 26. Inspections and Tests
 26.1 The Supplier shall at its own expense and at no cost to the Purchaser carry out all such tests and/or inspections of the Goods and Related Services as are specified in the SCC.
 - 26.2 The inspections and tests may be conducted on the premises of the SupplieroritsSubcontractor, atpointofdelivery, and/orattheGoods' final destination, or in another place in the Purchaser's Country as specified in the **SCC.** Subject to GCC Sub-Clause 26.3, if conducted on the premises of the Supplier or its Subcontractor, allreasonable facilities and assistance, including access to drawings and production

data, shall be furnished to the inspectors at no charge to the Purchaser.

- 26.3 The Purchaser or its designated representative shall be entitled to attend the tests and/or inspections referred to in GCC Sub-Clause 26.2, provided that the Purchaser bear all of its own costs and expenses incurred in connection with such attendance including, but not limited to, all traveling and board and lodging expenses.
- 26.4 Whenever the Supplier is ready to carry out any such test and inspection, it shall give a reasonable advance notice, including the place and time, to the Purchaser. The Supplier shall obtain from any relevant third party or manufacturer any necessary permission or consent to enable the Purchaser or its designated representative to attend the test and/orinspection.
- 26.5 The Purchaser may require the Supplier to carry out any test and/or inspection not required by the Contract but deemed necessary to verify that the characteristics and performance of the Goods comply with the technical specifications codes and standards under the Contract, provided that the Supplier's reasonable costs and expenses incurred in the carrying out of such test and/or inspection shall be added to the Contract Price. Further, if such test and/or inspection impedes the progress of manufacturing and/or the Supplier's performance of its other obligations under the Contract, due allowance will be made in respect of the Delivery Dates and Completion Dates and the other obligations soaffected.
- 26.6 TheSuppliershallprovidethePurchaserwithareportoftheresultsof any such test and/orinspection.
- 26.7 The Purchaser may reject any Goods or any part thereof that fail to pass any test and/or inspection or do not conform to the specifications. The Suppliershalleither rectifyor replaces uch rejected Goods or parts thereof or make alterations necessary to meet the specifications at no cost to the Purchaser, and shall repeat the test and/or inspection, at no cost to the Purchaser, upon giving a notice pursuant to GCC Sub-Clause 26.4.
- 26.8 The Supplier agrees that neither the execution of a test and/or inspectionoftheGoodsoranypartthereof,northeattendancebythe Purchaser or its representative, nor the issue of any report pursuant toGCCSub-Clause26.6,shallreleasetheSupplierfromanywarranties or other obligations under theContract.
- 27. Liquidated 27.1ExceptasprovidedunderGCCClause32,iftheSupplierfailstodeliver any or all of the Goods by the Date(s) of delivery or perform the Related Services within the period specified in the Contract, the Purchasermaywithoutprejudicetoallitsotherremediesunderthe Contract,deductfromtheContractPrice,asliquidateddamages,a

sum equivalent to the percentage specified in the **SCC** of the delivered price of the delayed Goods or unperformed Services for each weekor part thereof of delay until actual delivery or performance, up to a maximum deduction of the percentage specified in those **SCC**. Once the maximum is reached, the Purchaser may terminate the Contract pursuant to GCC Clause 35.

- 28. Warranty
 28.1 The Supplier warrants that all the Goods are new, unused, and of the most recent or current models, and that they incorporate all recent improvements in design and materials, unless provided otherwise in theContract.
 - 28.2 Subject to GCC Sub-Clause 22.1(b), the Supplier further warrants that the Goods shall be free from defects arising from any act or omission of the Supplier or arising from design, materials, and workmanship, under normal use in the conditions prevailing in the country of final destination.
 - 28.3 Unless otherwise specified in the **SCC**, the warranty shall remain valid for twelve (12) months after the Goods, or any portion thereof as the case may be, have been delivered to and accepted at the final destinationindicatedinthe **SCC**, orforeighteen(18) months after the date of shipment from the port or place of loading in the country of origin, whichever period concludes earlier.
 - 28.4 The Purchaser shall give notice to the Supplier stating the nature of any such defects together with all available evidence thereof, promptly following the discovery thereof. The Purchaser shall afford all reasonable opportunity for the Supplier to inspect suchdefects.
 - 28.5 Upon receipt of such notice, the Supplier shall, within the period specified in the **SCC**, expeditiously repair or replace the defective Goods or parts thereof, at no cost to thePurchaser.
 - 28.6 If having been notified, the Supplier fails to remedy the defect within the period specified in the **SCC**, the Purchaser may proceed to take within a reasonable period such remedial action asmay be necessary, at the Supplier's risk and expense and without prejudice to any other rights which the Purchaser may have against the Supplier under the Contract.

29. Patent Indemnity 29.1 The Supplier shall, subject to the Purchaser's compliance with GCC Sub-Clause 29.2, indemnify and hold harmless the Purchaser and its employees and officers from and against any and all suits, actions or administrative proceedings, claims, demands, losses, damages, costs, and expenses of any nature, including attorney's fees and expenses, whichthePurchasermaysufferasaresultofanyinfringementor allegedinfringementofanypatent,utilitymodel,registereddesign,

trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property right registered or otherwise existing at the date of the Contract by reason of:

- (a) the installation of the Goods by the Supplier or the use of the Goods in the country where the Site is located;and
- (b) thesaleinanycountryoftheproductsproducedbytheGoods.

Such indemnity shall not cover any use of the Goods or any part thereof other than for the purpose indicated by or to be reasonably inferred from the Contract, neither any infringement resulting from the use of the Goods or any part thereof, or any products produced thereby in association or combination with any other equipment, plant, or materials not supplied by the Supplier, pursuant to the Contract.

- 29.2 If any proceedings are brought or any claim is made against the Purchaser arising out of the matters referred to in GCC Sub-Clause 29.1, the Purchaser shall promptly give the Supplier a notice thereof, and the Supplier may at its own expense and in the Purchaser's name conduct such proceedings or claim and any negotiations for the settlement of any such proceedings orclaim.
- 29.3 If the Supplier fails to notify the Purchaser within twenty-eight (28) days after receipt of such notice that it intends to conduct any such proceedings or claim, then the Purchaser shall be free to conduct the same on its ownbehalf.
- 29.4 The Purchaser shall, at the Supplier's request, afford all available assistance to the Supplier in conducting such proceedings or claim, and shall be reimbursed by the Supplier for all reasonable expenses incurred in sodoing.
- 29.5 'The Purchaser shall indemnify and hold harmless the Supplier andits employees, officers, and Subcontractors from and against any and all suits, actions or administrative proceedings, claims, demands, losses, damages, costs, and expenses ofany nature, including attorney's fees and expenses, which the Supplier may suffer as a result of any infringement or alleged infringement of any patent, utility model, registereddesign,trademark,copyright,orotherintellectualproperty right registered or otherwise existing at the date of the Contract arising out of or in connection with any design, data, drawing, specification, or other documents or materials provided or designed by or on behalf of thePurchaser.

30. Limitation of Liability 30.1 Except in cases of criminal negligence or willfulmisconduct,

 (a) the Supplier shall not be liable to the Purchaser, whether in contract,tort,orotherwise,foranyindirectorconsequential loss or damage, loss of use, loss of production, or loss of profits or interest costs, provided that this exclusion shall not apply to any obligation of the Supplier to pay liquidated damages to the Purchaser and

- (b)the aggregate liability of the Supplier to the Purchaser, whether under the Contract, in tort or otherwise, shall not exceed the totalContractPrice, provided that this limitation shall not apply to the cost of repairing or replacing defective equipment, or to any obligation of the supplier to indemnify the Purchaser with respect to patent infringement
- 31. Change in Laws 31.1Unless otherwise specified in the Contract, if after the date of 28 days and Regulations prior to date of Bid submission, any law, regulation, ordinance, order or bylaw having the force of law is enacted, promulgated, abrogated, or changed in the place of the Purchaser's Country where the Site is located (which shall be deemed to include any change in interpretation or application by the competent authorities) that subsequentlyaffectstheDeliveryDateand/ortheContractPrice,then such Delivery Date and/or Contract Price shall be correspondingly increased or decreased, to the extent that the Supplier has thereby been affected in the performance of any of its obligations under the Contract. Notwithstanding the foregoing, such additional or reduced cost shall not be separately paid or credited if the same has already been accounted for in the price adjustment provisions where applicable, in accordance with GCC Clause15.
- **32. Force Majeure** 32.1 The Supplier shall not be liable for forfeiture of its Performance Security, liquidated damages, or termination for default if and to the extent that its delay in performance or other failure to perform its obligations under the Contract is the result of an event of Force Majeure.
 - 32.2 For purposes of this Clause, "Force Majeure" means an event or situation beyond the control of the Supplier that is not foreseeable, is unavoidable, and its origin is not due to negligence or lack of care on the part of the Supplier. Such events may include, but not be limited to, actsofthePurchaserinitssovereigncapacity, warsorrevolutions, fires, floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions, and freight embargoes.
 - 32.3 If a Force Majeure situation arises, the Supplier shall promptly notify the Purchaser in writing of such condition and the cause thereof. Unless otherwise directed by the Purchaser in writing, the Supplier shall continue to perform its obligations under the Contract as far as isreasonablypractical, and shall see kall reasonable alternative means for performance not prevented by the Force Majeure event.

- **33. Change Orders**
and Contract33.1 ThePurchasermayatanytimeordertheSupplierthroughnoticein
accordance GCC Clause 8, to make changes within the general scope
of the Contract in any one or more of the following:
 - drawings, designs, or specifications, where Goods to be furnished under the Contract are to be specifically manufactured for the Purchaser;
 - (b) the method of shipment orpacking;
 - (c) the place of delivery; and
 - (d) the Related Services to be provided by the Supplier.
 - 33.2 Ifanysuchchangecausesanincreaseordecreaseinthecostof, or the timerequired for, the Supplier's performance of any provisions under the Contract, an equitable adjustment shall be made in the Contract Price or in the Delivery/Completion Schedule, or both, and the Contractshallaccordingly beamended. Any claims by the Supplier for adjustment under this Clause must be asserted within twenty-eight (28) days from the date of the Supplier's receipt of the Purchaser's change order.
 - 33.3 Prices to be charged by the Supplier for any Related Services that mightbeneededbutwhichwerenotincludedintheContractshallbe agreed upon in advance by the parties and shall not exceed the prevailing rates charged to other parties by the Supplier for similar services.
 - 33.4 **Value Engineering:** The Supplier may prepare, at its own cost, a value engineeringproposalatanytimeduringtheperformanceofthecontract. The value engineering proposal shall, at a minimum, include the following;
 - (a) the proposed change(s), and a description of the difference to the existing contractrequirements;
 - (b) a full cost/benefit analysis of the proposed change(s) including a description and estimate of costs (including life cycle costs) the Purchaser may incur inimplementing the value engineering proposal;and
 - (c) a description of any effect(s) of the changeon performance/functionality.

The Purchaser may accept the value engineering proposal if the proposal demonstrates benefits that:

(a) accelerates the delivery period; or

	(b) reduces the Contract Price or the life cycle costs to herchaser; or
	(c) improves the quality, efficiency or sustainability of the Goods;or
	(d) yields any other benefits to the Purchaser,
	without compromising the necessary functions of the Facilities.
	If the value engineering proposal is approved by the Purchaser and results in:
	 (a) a reduction of the Contract Price; the amount to be paid to the Supplier shall be the percentage specified in the PCC of the reduction in the Contract Price;or
	(b) an increase in the Contract Price; but results in a reduction in life cycle costs due to any benefit described in (a) to (d) above, the amount to be paid to theSupplier shall be the full increase in the ContractPrice.
	33.5 Subject to the above, no variation in or modification of the terms of the Contract shall be made except by written amendment signed by the parties.
34. Extensions of Time	34.1 If at any time during performance of the Contract, the Supplier or its subcontractors should encounter conditions impeding timely delivery of the Goods or completion of Related Services pursuant to GCC Clause 13, the Supplier shall promptly notify the Purchaser in writing of the delay, its likely duration, and its cause. As soon as practicable after receipt of the Supplier's notice, the Purchaser shall evaluate the situation and may at its discretion extend the Supplier's time for performance, in which case the extension shall be ratified by the parties by amendment of theContract.
	34.2 Except in case of Force Majeure, as provided under GCC Clause 32, a delay by the Supplier in the performance of its Delivery and Completion obligations shall render the Supplier liable to the imposition of liquidated damages pursuant to GCC Clause 26, unless anextensionoftimeisagreedupon, pursuanttoGCCSub-Clause34.1.
35. Termination	35.1 Termination forDefault
	(a) The Purchaser, without prejudice to any other remedy for breach of Contract, by written notice of default sent to the Supplier, may terminate the Contract in whole or inpart:
	(i) if the Supplier fails to deliver any or all of the Goods withintheperiodspecifiedintheContract,orwithinany

extension thereof granted by the Purchaser pursuant to GCC Clause 34;

- (ii) if the Supplier fails to perform any other obligation under the Contract; or
- (iii) if the Supplier, in the judgment of the Purchaser has engaged in Fraud and Corruption, as defined inparagrpah
 2.2 a of the Appendix to the GCC, in competing for or in executing the Contract.
- (b) IntheeventthePurchaserterminatestheContractinwholeor in part, pursuant to GCC Clause 35.1(a), the Purchaser may procure, upon such terms and in such manner as it deems appropriate, Goods or Related Services similar to those undelivered or not performed, and the Supplier shall be liable tothePurchaserforanyadditionalcostsforsuchsimilarGoods or Related Services. However, the Supplier shall continue performance of the Contract to the extent notterminated.
- 35.2 Termination for Insolvency.
 - (a) The Purchaser may at any time terminate the Contract by giving notice to the Supplier if the Supplier becomes bankrupt or otherwise insolvent. In such event, termination will be without compensation to the Supplier, provided that such termination will not prejudice or affect any right of action or remedy that has accrued or will accrue thereafter to the Purchaser
- 35.3 Termination forConvenience.
 - (a) The Purchaser, by notice sent to the Supplier, may terminate the Contract, in whole or in part, at any time for its convenience. The notice of termination shall specify that termination is for the Purchaser's convenience, the extent to which performance of the Supplier under the Contract is terminated, and the date upon which such termination becomeseffective.
 - (b) The Goods that are complete and ready for shipment within twenty-eight (28) days after the Supplier's receipt of notice of terminationshallbeacceptedbythePurchaserattheContract termsandprices.FortheremainingGoods,thePurchasermay elect:
 - (i) to have any portion completed and delivered at the Contract terms and prices;and/or

- to cancel the remainder and pay to the Supplier an agreed amount for partially completed Goods and Related Services and for materials and parts previously procured by the Supplier.
- **36. Assignment** 36.1 Neither the Purchaser nor the Supplier shall assign, in whole or in part, their obligations under this Contract, except with prior written consent of the other party.

37. Export 37.1 Notwithstanding any obligation under the Contract to complete all export formalities, any export restrictions attributable to the Restriction Purchaser, to the country of the Purchaser, or to the use of the products/goods, systems or services to be supplied, which arise from trade regulations from a country supplying those products/goods, systemsorservices, and which substantially impede the Supplier from meeting its obligations under the Contract, shall release the Supplier from the obligation to provide deliveries or services, always provided, however, that the Supplier can demonstrate to the satisfaction of the Purchaser and of the Bank that it has completed all formalities in a timely manner, including applying for permits, authorizations and licenses necessary for the export of the products/goods, systems or services under the terms of the Contract. Termination of theContract onthisbasisshallbeforthePurchaser'sconveniencepursuanttoSub-Clause 35.3.

APPENDIX TO GENERAL CONDITIONS

Fraud and Corruption

(Text in this Appendix shall not be modified)

1. Purpose

1.1 TheBank'sAnti-CorruptionGuidelinesandthisannexapply withrespecttoprocurementunderBank Investment Project Financingoperations.

2. Requirements

- 2.1 The Bank requires that Borrowers (including beneficiaries of Bank financing); bidders (applicants/proposers), consultants, contractors and suppliers; any sub-contractors, sub-consultants, service providers or suppliers; any agents (whether declared or not); and any of their personnel, observe the highest standard of ethics during the procurement process, selection and contract execution of Bank-financed contracts, and refrain from Fraud andCorruption.
- 2.2 To this end, the Bank:
 - a. Defines, for the purposes of this provision, the terms set forth below asfollows:
 - i. "corrupt practice" is the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting, directly or indirectly, of anything of value to influence improperly the actions of another party;
 - "fraudulent practice" is any act or omission, including misrepresentation, that knowinglyorrecklesslymisleads, or attemptstom is lead, apartytoobtain financial or other benefit or to avoid an obligation;
 - ii. "collusive practice" is an arrangement between two or more parties designed to achieve an improper purpose, including to influence improperly the actions of anotherparty;
 - "coercive practice" is impairing or harming, or threatening to impair or harm, directlyorindirectly, any party or the property of the party to influence improperly the actions of a party;
 - v. "obstructive practice" is:
 - (a) deliberately destroying, falsifying, altering, or concealing of evidence material to the investigation or making false statements to investigators in order to materially impede a Bank investigation into allegations of a corrupt, fraudulent, coercive, or collusive practice; and/or threatening, harassing, or intimidating any party to prevent it from disclosing its knowledge of matters relevant to the investigation or from pursuing the investigation;or
 - (b) acts intended to materially impede the exercise of the Bank'sinspection and audit rights provided for under paragraph 2.2 e. below.
 - b. Rejects a proposal for award if the Bank determines that the firm or individual recommended for award, any of its personnel, or its agents, or its sub-consultants, sub-contractors, service providers, suppliers and/or their employees, has, directly or

indirectly, engaged in corrupt, fraudulent, collusive, coercive, or obstructive practices in competing for the contract in question;

- c. InadditiontothelegalremediessetoutintherelevantLegalAgreement,maytakeother appropriate actions, including declaring misprocurement, if the Bank determines at any timethatrepresentativesoftheBorrowerorofarecipientofanypartoftheproceedsof the loan engaged in corrupt, fraudulent, collusive, coercive, or obstructive practices during the procurement process, selection and/or execution of the contract in question, withouttheBorrowerhavingtakentimelyandappropriateactionsatisfactorytotheBank to address such practices when they occur, including by failing to inform the Bank in a timely manner at the time they knew of thepractices;
- d. Pursuant to the Bank's Anti- Corruption Guidelines and in accordance with the Bank's prevailing sanctions policies and procedures, may sanction a firm or individual, either indefinitely or for a stated period of time, including by publicly declaring such firm or individualineligible(i)tobeawardedorotherwisebenefitfromaBank-financedcontract, financially or in any other manner;¹ (ii) to be a nominated² sub-contractor, consultant, manufacturerorsupplier,orserviceproviderofanotherwiseeligiblefirmbeingawarded a Bank-financed contract; and (iii) to receive the proceeds of any loan made by the Bank or otherwise to participate further in the preparation or implementation of any Bank-financedproject;
- e. Requires that a clause be included in bidding/request for proposals documents and in contracts financed by a Bank loan, requiring (i) bidders (applicants/proposers), consultants, contractors, and suppliers, and their sub-contractors, sub-consultants, service providers, suppliers, agents personnel, permit the Bank to inspect³ all accounts, records and other documents relating to the procurement process, selection and/or contract execution, and to have them audited by auditors appointed by theBank.

¹ For the avoidance of doubt, a sanctioned party's ineligibility to be awarded a contract shall include, without limitation, (i) applying for pre-qualification, expressing interest in a consultancy, and bidding, either directly or as a nominated sub-contractor, nominated consultant, nominated manufacturer or supplier, or nominated service provider, in respect of such contract, and (ii) entering into an addendum or amendment introducing a material modification to any existing contract.

A nominated sub-contractor, nominated consultant, nominated manufacturer or supplier, or nominated service provider (different names are used depending on the particular bidding document) is one which has been: (i) included by the bidder initspre-qualificationapplicationorbidbecauseitbringsspecificandcriticalexperienceandknow-howthatallowthebidder to meet the qualification requirements for the particular bid; or (ii) appointed by theBorrower.

³ Inspections in this context usually are investigative (i.e., forensic) in nature. They involve fact-finding activities undertaken bytheBankorpersonsappointedbytheBanktoaddressspecificmattersrelatedtoinvestigations/audits, such as evaluating the veracity of an allegation of possible Fraud and Corruption, through the appropriate mechanisms. Such activity includes but is not limited to: accessing and examining a firm's or individual's financial records and information, and making copies thereofasrelevant; accessing and examininganyotherdocuments, data and information (whether inhard copyore lectronic format) deemed relevant for the investigation/audit, and making copies thereof as relevant; interviewing staff and other relevantindividuals; performing physical inspections and sitevisits; and obtaining third party verification of information.

Section IX - Special Conditions of Contract

The following Special Conditions of Contract (SCC) shall supplement and / or amend the General Conditions of Contract (GCC). Whenever there is a conflict, the provisions herein shall prevail over those in the GCC.

GCC 1.1(i)	The Purchaser's Country is: India
GCC 1.1(j)	The Purchaser is: PI IDP NAHEP, Rajmata Vijayaraje Scindia Krishi Vishwa Vidyalay, Gwalior- 474002.
GCC 1.1 (o)	The Final Destination is:
	1. CoA, Gwalior
	2. CoA, Sehore
	3. CoA, Indore
	4. CoA, Khandwa
	5. CoH, Mandsaur.
	6. RVSKVV H Q, Gwalior
GCC 4.2 (a)	The meaning of the trade terms shall be as prescribed by Incoterms.
GCC 4.2 (b)	The version edition of Incoterms shall be Incoterms 2018.
GCC 5.1	The language shall be: English
GCC 8.1	For notices, the Purchaser's address shall be:
	Attention: PI IDP NAHEP
	Street Address: Rajmata Vijayaraje Scindia Krishi Vishwa Vidyalay.
	City: Gwalior ZIP Code: 474002
	Country: India
	Telephone: 0751-2970507
	Facsimile number:
	Electronic mail address: <u>idp.nahep.rvskvv@gmail.com</u> and <u>nahep@rvskvv.net</u>
GCC 9.1	The governing law shall be the law of: Madhya Pradesh, India
GCC 10.2	The rules of procedure for arbitration proceedings pursuant to GCC Clause 10.2 shall be as follows:
	Clause 10.2 (b): In the case of a dispute between the Purchaser and a Supplier who is a national of the Purchaser's Country, the dispute shall be referred to
	adjudication or arbitration in accordance with the laws of the Purchaser's
	Country.
GCC 13.1	Shipping of goods should be as per DDP at
	1. CoA, Gwalior
	2. CoA, Sehore
	3. CoA, Indore
	4. CoA, Khandwa
	5. CoH, Mandsaur.
	6. RVSKVV H.Q., Gwalior

, including insurances covering transit risk up to the same being paid by the
supplier.

	Upon shipment, the Supplier shall notify the Purchaser and the Insurance Companythefulldetailsoftheshipment,includingContractnumber,description of Goods, quantity, port of loading, date of shipment, port of discharge, etc.The Supplier shall mail the following documents to the Purchaser, with a copy to the Insurance Company:
	 i. copies of the Supplier's invoice showing Goods' description, quantity, unit price, cost of supply, transportation, insurance, taxes and total amount; ii. copies of transportation and incidental service bills in accordance with Clause GCC 25, relating to transportation and incidentalservices; iii. copies of the packing list identifying contents of eachpackage; iv. insurancecertificate,inaccordancewiththeprocedureprescribedunder Clause GCC 24.1 relating toinsurance; v. Manufacturer's or Supplier's warrantycertificate; vi. inspectioncertificate,issuedbythenominatedinspectionagency,and the Supplier's factory inspection report; and vii. certificate oforigin.
	The above documents shall be received by the Purchaser at least one week beforearrivaloftheGoodsattheportorplaceofarrivaland,ifnot received,the Supplier will be responsible for any consequent expenses. The prices quoted shall be firm and not subject to any variation. Transportation
	andincidentalchargesincludedmustalsobefirmandnovariationwillbeallowed on this account after the opening ofBids. TheBiddershouldquotetheirlowestpossibleprice.Quotationsshould bemade only for units specified. Nothing extra shall be paid for whatsoeverreason.
GCC 15.1	The prices charged for the Goods supplied and the related Services performed shall not be adjustable.
GCC 16.1	The method and conditions of payment to be made to the Supplier under this Contract shall be in accordance with GCC 16.1 Payment for Goods and Services supplied shall be made in INR, as follows:
	 (i) Paymentoften(10)percentoftheContractPricewithinthirty(30)daysof signing of the Contract against a simple receipt and a bank guarantee for theequivalentamountandintheformprovidedinthebiddingdocument.
	 Payment of eighty (80) percent of the Contract Price on receipt of the Goods and upon submission of the documents specified in GCC Clause13.
	 (iii) Paymentofremainingten(10)percentoftheContractPricewithinthirty (30) days after the date of the acceptance certificate for the respective delivery issued by the Purchaser.

GCC 16.1	Payment to the Supplier of the amounts due in each currency shall be made into the bank account provided by the selected bidder.
GCC 16.5	The payment-delay period after which the Purchaser shall pay interest to the supplier shall be 60 (sixty) days. The interest rate that shall be applied is 1 %
GCC 18.1	A Performance Security shall be required. The amount of the Performance Security shall be 10%.
GCC 18.3	 The Performance Security shall be in the form of a Bank Guarantee. The Performance security shall be denominated in The Performance Guaranteeshallbe10%ofthe ContractPricefromaScheduledCommercial Bank based in India in the types and proportions of currencies in which the Contract Price ispayable. Within 28 (Twenty-eight) days of receipt of the Letter of Acceptance from the Purchaser, the successful Bidder shall furnish to the Purchaser a Performance Guarantee as per sub-clauseabove. FailureofthesuccessfulBidderstocomplywiththerequirementsofClauses and above shall constitute sufficient grounds for the annulment of the award and forfeiture of the BidSecurity. APerformanceGuaranteefromascheduledcommercialbankbasedinIndia for an amount stated in the GCC18.1 to Form of Bid. The Performance Guarantee shall be provided as per Contract forms in SectionX. The validity of Performance Guarantee shall be 36 months. It shall be returned to the supplier only after successful completion of the warranty period.
GCC 18.4	Discharge of the Performance Security shall take place as mentioned in sub clause GCC 18.4.
GCC 23.2	 The packing, marking and documentation within and outside the packages shall be: The original packing of the Goods should be unopened to ensure credibility of thesame. The specifications of the proposed packing shall be such as to ensure that no damage will be caused to the materials to be supplied duringtransit. The packing advices must indicate the total number of packages and the number of pieces perpackage. On the sides of packages, the following address shall be written in English: CoA, Gwalior CoA, Sehore CoA, Indore CoA, Khandwa CoH, Mandsaur. RVSKVV, H.Q. Gwalior Madhya Pradesh.India.
GCC 24.1	The insurance coverage shall be as specified in the Incoterms.

GCC 25.1	Responsibility for transportation of the Goods to
	CoA, Gwalior
	CoA, Sehore
	CoA, Indore
	CoA, Khandwa
	CoH, Mandsaur
	RVSKVV, H.Q. Gwalior
	shall be as per DDP procedure specified in the Incoterms.
	Loading and unloading has to be done by supplier only. The quoted price shall includeallpackingandhandlingchargesbothpriortoshippingandatthetimeof shipping,transportation,insuranceandincidentalcharges.Thequotedpriceshall also include cost of handling or re-handling, loading or unloading and further transportation up to destination site mentioned above. The quoted price shall also include charges for transit insurance in India. Unloading shall be done by supplier and applicable charges shall be borne by supplier. No discharging equipment will be made available to supplier for unloading. Supplier has to arrange discharging equipment at his own cost, ifany.
GCC 25.2	Incidental services to be provided are as per GCC clause 25.2 are as follows:
000 25.2	1. Installation of supplied Goods and performance or supervision of on-site
	assembly and/or start-up of the suppliedGoods;
	2. DemonstrationandtrainingofthepersonnelatthePurchaser's destination,
	ifnecessary
	3. Furnishing of tools required for assembly and/or maintenance of the
	suppliedGoods;
	4. furnishing of a detailed operations and maintenance manual for each
	appropriate unit of the suppliedGoods;
	 performance or supervision or maintenance and/or repair of the supplied Goods, for a period of time agreed by the parties, provided that thisservice shall not relieve the Supplier of any warranty obligations under this Contract;
	The Supplier shall at all times indemnify the Purchaser against all claims which
	may be made in respect of the Stores for infringement of any right protected by patent registration design or trade mark and shall take all risk, accidents or damages which may cause a failure of the supply for whatever cause arising and the entire responsibility for the sufficiency of all the means used by the supplier for the fulfilment of the contracts provided always that in the event of any claim inrespectofallegedbreakofpatentregistereddesignortrademarksbeingmade againstthePurchaser,thePurchasershallnotifythesupplierofthesameandthe Supplier should at his own expenses settle any dispute or conduct any litigation that arise therefrom and the Purchaser will stand absolved of all responsibilities in thatconnections. The supplier shall indemnify and keep the purchaser indemnified against all
	actions, proceedings, claims, damages, costs and expenses arising from the incorporation in or use of work of any such articles, processes or supplies made under this agreement.

GCC 26.1	The part dispatch inspection of the Coods supplied shall be as follows:
	The post-dispatch inspection of the Goods supplied shall be as follows:
	1. Credibility ofpackages
	2. Originality of operatingsoftware
	3. Working condition of peripherals (keyboard andmouse)
	4. Inspection of wirelessconnectivity
	5. Inspecting any manufacturing defect
GCC 26.2	The Inspections and tests shall be conducted at respective Colleges: as
	given in GCC 23.2
	5
GCC 27.1	The Liquidated damages shall be charged for the delayed receipt of stores at
	CoA Gwalior, Sehore, Khandwa, Indore and CoH, Mandsaur, RVSKVV, H.Q.
	Gwalior.The supplier shall ensure the shipment in such a way that the stores
	must reach CoA Gwalior, Sehore, Khandwa, Indore and CoH Mandsaur,
	RVSKVV,H.Q., Gwalior on or before the specified date given in the delivery
	schedule as stipulated in SCC. The liquidated damages shall be charged for
	delayed delivery of consignment which shall be at 0.5% of contract value for
	every week's delay/part thereof beyond the specifieddate.
GCC27.1	The maximum amount of liquidated damages shall be:10%
GCC 28.3	The period of validity of the Warranty shall be: 24 months.
	For purposes of the Warranty, the place of final destination shall be: as given in GCC 23.2
	GCC 28.3—In partial modification of the provisions, the warranty period shall be 24monthsfromdateofacceptanceoftheGoods.TheSuppliershall,inaddition, comply with the performance and/or consumption guarantees specified under the Contract. If, for reasons attributable to the Supplier, these guarantees are not attained in whole or in part, the Supplier shall, at its discretion, either:
	a) makesuchchanges, modifications, and/oradditionstotheGoodsoranypart thereof as may be necessary in order to attain the contractual guarantees specified in the Contract at its own cost and expense and tocarry out further performance tests in accordance with GCC26.7, (or)
	 b) pay liquidated damages to the Purchaser with respect to the failure to meet the contractual guarantees. The rate of these liquidated damages shall be
	10%.
GCC 28.5, GCC	The period for repair or replacement shall be as per warranty clause GCC 28.3
28.6	

Attachment: Price Adjustment Formula

Not applicable

Section X - Contract Forms

Table of Forms

Notification of Intention to Award	
Beneficial Ownership Disclosure Form	
Letter of Acceptance	
Contract Agreement	
Performance Security	
Advance Payment sSecurity	

Notification of Intention to Award

[This Notification of Intention to Award shall be sent to each Bidder that submitted a Bid.]

[Send this Notification to the Bidder's Authorized Representative named in the Bidder Information Form]

For the attention of Bidder's Authorized Representative Name: [insert Authorized Representative's name] Address: [insert Authorized Representative's Address] Telephone/Fax numbers: [insert Authorized Representative's telephone/fax numbers] Email Address: [insert Authorized Representative's email address]

[IMPORTANT: insert the date that this Notification is transmitted to Bidders. The Notification must be sent to all Bidders simultaneously. This means on the same date and as close to the same time as possible.]

DATE OF TRANSMISSION: This Notification is sent by: [email/fax] on [date] (local time)

Notification of Intention to Award

Purchaser: [insert the name of the Purchaser]
Project: [insert name of project]
Contract title: [insert the name of the contract]
Country: [insert country where RFB is issued]
Loan No. /Credit No. / Grant No.: [insert reference number for loan/credit/grant]
RFB No: [insert RFB reference number from Procurement Plan]

This Notification of Intention to Award (Notification) notifies you of our decision to award the above contract. The transmission of this Notification begins the Standstill Period. During the Standstill Period you may:

- a) request a debriefing in relation to the evaluation of your Bid, and/or
- b) submitaProcurement-relatedComplaintinrelationtothedecisiontoawardthecontract.

1. The successfulBidder

Name:	[insert name of successful Bidder]
Address:	[insert address of the successful Bidder]
Contract price:	[insert contract price of the successful Bid]

2. Other Bidders [INSTRUCTIONS: insert names of all Bidders that submitted a Bid. If theBid's price was evaluated include the evaluated price as well as the Bid price as read out.]

Name of Bidder	Bid price	Evaluated Bid price (if applicable)
[insert name]	[insert Bid price]	[insert evaluated price]
[insert name]	[insert Bid price]	[insert evaluated price]

[insert name]	[insert Bid price]	[insert evaluated price]
[insert name]	[insert Bid price]	[insert evaluated price]
[insert name]	[insert Bid price]	[insert evaluated price]

3. Reason/s why your Bid wasunsuccessful

[INSTRUCTIONS: State the reason/s why <u>this</u> Bidder's Bid was unsuccessful. Do NOT include: (a)apointbypointcomparisonwithanotherBidder'sBidor(b)informationthatismarked confidential by the Bidder in its Bid.]

4. How to request adebriefing

DEADLINE: The deadline to request a debriefing expires at midnight on [*insert date*] (local time).

YoumayrequestadebriefinginrelationtotheresultsoftheevaluationofyourBid.Ifyoudecide to request a debriefing your written request must be made within three (3) Business Days of receipt of this Notification of Intention toAward.

Provide the contract name, reference number, name of the Bidder, contact details; and address the request for debriefing as follows:

Attention: [insert full name of person, if applicable]

Title/position: [insert title/position]

Agency: [insert name of Purchaser]

Email address: [insert email address]

Fax number: [insert fax number] delete if not used

If your request for a debriefing is received within the 3 Business Days deadline, we will provide the debriefing within five (5) Business Days of receipt of your request. If we are unable to provide the debriefing within this period, the Standstill Period shall be extended by five (5) Business Days after the date that the debriefing is provided. If this happens, we will notify you and confirm the date that the extended Standstill Period will end.

The debriefing may be in writing, by phone, video conference call or in person. We shall promptlyadviseyouinwritinghowthedebriefingwilltakeplaceandconfirmthedateandtime.

If the deadline to request a debriefing has expired, you may still request a debriefing. In this case, we will provide the debriefing as soon as practicable, and normally no later than fifteen (15) Business Days from the date of publication of the Contract Award Notice.

5. How to make acomplaint

Period: Procurement-related Complaint challenging the decision to award shall be submitted by midnight, [*insert date*] (local time).

Provide the contract name, reference number, name of the Bidder, contact details; and address the Procurement-related Complaint as follows:

Attention: [insert full name of person, if applicable]

Title/position: [insert title/position]

Agency: [insert name of Purchaser]

Email address: [insert email address]

Fax number: [insert fax number] delete if not used

At this point in the procurement process, you may submit a Procurement-related Complaint challengingthedecisiontoawardthecontract.Youdonotneedtohaverequested,orreceived, a debriefing before making this complaint. Your complaint must be submitted within the Standstill Period and received by us before the Standstill Periodends.

Further information:

For more information see the <u>Procurement Regulations for IPF Borrowers</u>

(ProcurementRegulations)[https://policies.worldbank.org/sites/ppf3/PPFDocuments/Forms/Di spPage.aspx?docid=4005](AnnexIII).Youshouldreadtheseprovisionsbeforepreparingandsubmitt ingyour complaint. In addition, the World Bank's Guidance "How to make a Procurementrelated Complaint" [http://www.worldbank.org/en/projects-operations/products-andservices/brief/procurement-new-framework#framework]provides a useful explanation of the process, as well as a sample letter of complaint.

In summary, there are four essential requirements:

Youmustbean'interestedparty'.Inthiscase,thatmeansaBidderwhosubmittedaBid in this bidding process, and is the recipient of a Notification of Intention to Award.

- 2. The complaint can only challenge the decision to award the contract.
- 3. You must submit the complaint within the period stated above.
- 4. Youmustinclude,inyourcomplaint,alloftheinformationrequiredbytheProcurement Regulations (as described in AnnexIII).

6. StandstillPeriod

1.

DEADLINE: The Standstill Period is due to end at midnight on [insert date] (local time).

The Standstill Period lasts ten (10) Business Days after the date of transmission of this Notification of Intention to Award.

The Standstill Period may be extended as stated in Section 4 above.

If you have any questions regarding this Notification please do not hesitate to contact us.

On behalf of the Purchaser:

Signature:		
Name:		
Title/position:		
Telephone:		
Email:		
Email:		

Beneficial Ownership Disclosure Form

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS: DELETE THIS BOX ONCE YOU HAVE COMPLETED THE FORM

This Beneficial Ownership Disclosure Form ("Form") is to be completed by the successful Bidder1. In case of joint venture, the Bidder must submit a separate Form for each member. The beneficial ownership information to be submitted in this Form shall be current as of the date of its submission.

For the purposes of this Form, a Beneficial Owner of a Bidder is any natural person who ultimately owns or controls the Bidder by meeting one or more of the following conditions:

- *directly or indirectly holding 25% or more of theshares*
- directly or indirectly holding 25% or more of the votingrights
- directly or indirectly having the right to appoint a majority of the board of directors or equivalent governing body of the Bidder

RFB No.: [insert number of RFB process] **Request for Bid No**.: [insert identification]

To: [insert complete name of Purchaser]

In response to your request in the Letter of Acceptance *dated [insert date of letter of Acceptance]* to furnish additional information on beneficial ownership: *[select one option as applicable and delete the options that are not applicable]*

(i) we hereby provide the following beneficial ownership information.

Details of beneficial ownership

Identity of Beneficial Owner	Directly or indirectly holding 25% or more of theshares (Yes /No)	Directly or indirectly holding 25 % or more of the Voting Rights (Yes / No)	Directly or indirectly having the right to appoint a majority of the board of the directors or an equivalent governing body of the Bidder (Yes / No)
[include full name (last, middle, first), nationality, country of residence]			

(ii) We declare that there is no Beneficial Owner meeting one or more of the followingconditions:

- directly or indirectly holding 25% or more of theshares
- directly or indirectly holding 25% or more of the votingrights
- directly or indirectly having the right to appoint a majority of the board of directorsor equivalent governing body of theBidder

OR

(iii) We declare that we are unable to identify any Beneficial Owner meeting one or more of the following conditions. [If this option is selected, the Bidder shall provide explanation on why it is unable to identify any BeneficialOwner]

- directly or indirectly holding 25% or more of theshares
- directly or indirectly holding 25% or more of the votingrights
- directly or indirectly having the right to appoint a majority of the board of directorsor equivalent governing body of the Bidder]"

Name of the Bidder: *[insert complete name of theBidder]

Name of the person duly authorized to sign the Bid on behalf of the Bidder: **[insert completename of person duly authorized to sign theBid]

Title of the person signing the Bid: [insert complete title of the person signing theBid]

Signature of the person named above: [*insert signature of person whose name and capacity areshownabove*]

Date signed [insert date of signing] day of [insert month], [insertyear]

* In the case of the Bid submitted by a Joint Venture specify the name of the Joint Venture as Bidder. In the event that the Bidder is a joint venture, each reference to "Bidder" in the Beneficial Ownership Disclosure Form (including this Introduction thereto) shall be read to refer to the joint venture member.

** Person signing the Bid shall have the power of attorney given by the Bidder. The power of attorney shall be attached with the Bid Schedules.

Letter of Acceptance

[use letterhead paper of the Purchaser]

To: [name and address of the Supplier]

Subject: Notification of Award Contract No.

This is to notify you that your Bid dated *[insert date]* for execution of the *[insert name of the contract and identification number, as given in the SCC]* for the Accepted Contract Amount of *[insert amount in numbers and words and name of currency]*, as corrected and modified in accordance with the Instructions to Bidders is hereby accepted by our Agency.

You are requested to furnish (i) the Performance Security within 28 days in accordance with the Conditions of Contract, using for that purpose one of the Performance Security Forms and (ii) the additional information on beneficial ownership in accordance with BDS ITB 45.1 within eight (8) Business days using the Beneficial Ownership Disclosure Form, included in Section X, - Contract Forms, of the Bidding Document.

uthorizedSignature:
ame and TitleofSignatory:
ame ofAgency:

Attachment: Contract Agreement

[date]

Contract Agreement

[The successful Bidder shall fill in this form in accordance with the instructions indicated]

THIS AGREEMENT made

the[insert: number] day of [insert: month], [insert: year].

BETWEEN

- (1) [insert complete name of Purchaser], a [insert description of type of legal entity, for example, an agency of the Ministry of of the Government of {insert name of Country of Purchaser}, or corporation incorporated under the laws of {insert name of Country of Purchaser}] and having its principal place of business at [insert address of Purchaser] (hereinafter called "the Purchaser"), of the one part, and
- (2) [insert name of Supplier], a corporation incorporated under the laws of [insert: country of Supplier] and having its principal place of business at [insert: address of Supplier] (hereinafter called "the Supplier"), of the otherpart:

WHEREAS the Purchaser invited Bids for certain Goods and ancillary services, viz., [insert brief description of Goods and Services] and has accepted a Bid by the Supplier for the supply of those Goods and Services

The Purchaser and the Supplier agree as follows:

- 1. In this Agreement words and expressions shall have the same meanings as are respectively assigned to them in the Contract documents referred to.
- 2. The following documents shall be deemed to form and be read and construed as part of this Agreement. This Agreement shall prevail over all other contractdocuments.
 - (a) the Letter of Acceptance
 - (b) the Letter of Bid
 - (c) the AddendaNos. (ifany)
 - (d) Special Conditions of Contract
 - (e) General Conditions of Contract
 - (f) the Specification (including Schedule of Requirements and TechnicalSpecifications)
 - (g) the completed Schedules (including PriceSchedules)
 - (h) any other document listed in GCC as forming part of theContract
- 3. In consideration of the payments to be made by the Purchaser to the Supplier as specified in this Agreement, the Supplier hereby covenants with the Purchaser to provide the Goods and Services and to remedy defects therein in conformity in all respects with the provisions of the Contract.

4. The Purchaser hereby covenants to pay the Supplier in consideration of the provision of the GoodsandServicesandtheremedyingofdefectstherein,theContractPriceorsuchothersum as may become payable under the provisions of the Contract at the times and in the manner prescribed by theContract.

IN WITNESS whereof the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed in accordance with the laws of *[insert the name of the Contract governing law country]* on the day, month and year indicated above.

For and on behalf of thePurchaser

Signed: [insertsignature] in the capacity of [insert title or other appropriate designation] In the presence of [insert identification of official witness]

For and on behalf of the Supplier

Signed: [insert signature of authorized representative(s) of the Supplier] in the capacity of [insert title or other appropriate designation] in the presence of [insert identification of official witness]

PerformanceSecurity

Option 1: (BankGuarantee)

[The bank, as requested by the successful Bidder, shall fill in this form in accordance with the instructions indicated]

[Guarantor letterhead or SWIFT identifier code]

Beneficiary: [insert name and Address of Purchaser]

Date: [Insert date of issue]

PERFORMANCEGUARANTEENo.: [Insert guarantee reference number]

Guarantor: [Insert name and address of place of issue, unless indicated in the letterhead]

We have been informed that _ [insert name of Supplier, which in the case of a joint venture shall be the name of the joint venture] (hereinafter called "the Applicant") has entered into Contract No. [insert reference number of the contract] dated [insert date] with the Beneficiary, for the supply of _ [insert name of contract and brief description of Goods and related Services] (hereinafter called "the Contract").

Furthermore, we understand that, according to the conditions of the Contract, a performance guarantee is required.

AttherequestoftheApplicant,weasGuarantor,herebyirrevocablyundertaketopaytheBeneficiary any sum or sums not exceeding in total an amount of *[insert amount in figures]* (______) *[insert amount in words]*,¹ such sum being payable in the types and proportions of currencies in which the Contract Price is payable, upon receipt by us of the Beneficiary's complying demand supported by the Beneficiary's statement, whether in the demand itself or in a separate signed document accompanying or identifying the demand, stating that the Applicant is in breach of its obligation(s) under the Contract, without the Beneficiary needing to prove or to show grounds for your demand or the sum specifiedtherein.

This guarantee shall expire, no later than the Day of, 2...², and any demand for payment under it must be received by us at this office indicated above on or before that date.

- ¹ The Guarantor shall insert an amount representing the percentage of the Accepted Contract Amount specified in the Letter of Acceptance, and denominated either in the currency (ies) of the Contractor a freely convertible currency acceptable to the Beneficiary.
- ² Insert the date twenty-eight days after the expected completion date as described in GC Clause 18.4. The Purchaser should note that in the event of an extension of this date for completion of the Contract, the Purchaser would need to request an extension of this guarantee from the Guarantor. Such request must be in writing and must be made prior to the expiration date established in the guarantee. In preparing this guarantee, the Purchaser might consider adding the following text to the form, at the end of the penultimate paragraph: "The Guarantor agrees to a one-time extension of this guarantee for a period not to exceed [six months] [one year], in response to the Beneficiary's written request for such extension, such request to be presented to the Guarantor before the expiry of the guarantee."

This guarantee is subject to the Uniform Rules for Demand Guarantees (URDG) 2010 Revision, ICC Publication No. 758, except that the supporting statement under Article 15(a) is hereby excluded.

[signature(s)]

Note: All italicized text (including footnotes) is for use in preparing this form and shall be deleted from the final product.

Option 2: Performance Bond

BythisBond[insertnameofPrincipal]asPrincipal(hereinaftercalled"theSupplier")and[insertname of Surety] as Surety (hereinafter called "the Surety"), are held and firmly bound unto [insert name of Purchaser]asObligee(hereinaftercalled"theSupplier")intheamountof[insertamountinwordsand figures], for the payment of which sum well and truly to be made in the types and proportions of currencies in which the Contract Price is payable, the Supplier and the Surety bind themselves, their heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents.

WHEREAS the Supplier has entered into a written Agreement with the Purchaser dated theday of _______,20______, for [name of contract and brief description of Goods and related Services] in accordance with the documents, plans, specifications, and amendments thereto, which to the extent herein provided for, are by reference made part hereof and are hereinafter referred to as theContract.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Condition of this Obligation is such that, if the Supplier shall promptly and faithfullyperform thesaid Contract (including any amendments thereto), then this obligation shall be null and void; otherwise, it shall remain in full force and effect. Whenever the Supplier shall be, and declared by the Purchaser to be, in default under the Contract, the Purchaser having performed the Purchaser's obligations there under, the Suretymay promptly remedy the default, or shall promptly:

- (1) complete the Contract in accordance with its terms and conditions;or
- (2) obtainaBidorBidsfromqualifiedBiddersforsubmissiontothePurchaserforcompleting theContractinaccordancewithitstermsandconditions,andupondeterminationbythe PurchaserandtheSuretyofthelowestresponsiveBidder,arrangeforaContractbetween such Bidder and Purchaser and make available as work progresses (even though there should be a default or a succession of defaults under the Contract or Contracts of completionarrangedunderthisparagraph)sufficient fundstopaythecostofcompletion less the Balance of the Contract Price; but not exceeding, including other costs and damages for which the Surety may be liable hereunder, the amount set forth in the first paragraph hereof. The term "Balance of the Contract Price," as used in this paragraph, shallmeanthetotalamountpayablebyPurchasertoSupplierundertheContract,lessthe amount properly paid by Purchaser to the Supplier;or
- (3) pay the Purchaser the amount required by Purchaser to complete the Contract in accordance with its terms and conditions up to a total not exceeding the amount of this Bond.

The Surety shall not be liable for a greater sum than the specified penalty of this Bond.

Any suit under this Bond must be instituted before the expiration of one year from the date of the issuing of the Taking-Over Certificate.

No right of action shall accrue on this Bond to or for the use of any person or corporation other than the Purchaser named herein or the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the Purchaser.

In testimony whereof, the Supplier has hereunto set his hand and affixed his seal, and the Surety has caused these presents to be sealed with his corporate seal duly attested by the signature of his legal

Section X –Contract Forms		107
representative,this	dayof	20
SIGNEDON	on behalfof	
Ву	in the capacityof	
In the presenceof		
SIGNEDON	on behalfof	
Ву	in the capacityof	
In the presenceof		

Advance Payment Security

Demand Guarantee

[Guarantor letterhead or SWIFT identifier code]

Beneficiary: [Insert name and Address ofPurchaser]

Date: [Insert date of issue]

ADVANCE PAYMENT GUARANTEE No.: [Insert guarantee reference number]

Guarantor: [Insert name and address of place of issue, unless indicated in the letterhead]

Wehavebeeninformedthat[insertnameofSupplier,whichinthecaseofajointventureshallbethe name of the joint venture] (hereinafter called "the Applicant") has entered into Contract No. [insert referencenumberofthecontract]dated[insertdate]withtheBeneficiary,fortheexecutionof[insert name of contract and brief description of Goods and related Services] (hereinafter called "the Contract").

Furthermore, we understand that, according to the conditions of the Contract, an advance payment in the sum *[insert amount in figures]* () *[insert amount in words]* is to be made against an advance payment guarantee.

AttherequestoftheApplicant,weasGuarantor,herebyirrevocablyundertaketopaytheBeneficiary any sum or sums not exceeding in total an amount of *[insert amount in figures]* () *[insert amount in words]*¹upon receipt by us of the Beneficiary's complying demand supported by the Beneficiary's statement, whether in the demand itself or in a separate signed document accompanying or identifying the demand, stating either that theApplicant:

- (a) has used the advance payment for purposes other than toward delivery of Goods;or
- (b) has failed to repay the advance payment in accordance with the Contract conditions, specifying the amount which the Applicant has failed torepay.

A demand under this guarantee may be presented as from the presentation to the Guarantor of a certificate from the Beneficiary's bank stating that the advance payment referred to above has been credited to the Applicant on its account number [insert number] at [insert name and address of Applicant's bank].

¹ The Guarantor shall insert an amount representing the amount of the advance payment and denominated either in the currency(ies) of the advance payment as specified in the Contract, or in a freely convertible currency acceptable to the Purchaser.

Themaximumamountofthisguaranteeshallbeprogressivelyreducedbytheamountoftheadvance payment repaid by the Applicant as specified in copies of interim statements or payment certificates whichshallbepresentedtous.Thisguaranteeshallexpire,atthelatest,uponourreceiptofacopyof the interim payment certificate indicating that ninety (90) percent of the Accepted Contract Amount, hasbeencertifiedforpayment,oronthe[insertday]dayof[insertmonth],2[insertyear],whichever isearlier.Consequently,anydemandforpaymentunderthisguaranteemustbereceivedbyusatthis office on or before thatdate.

This guarantee is subject to the Uniform Rules for Demand Guarantees (URDG) 2010 Revision, ICC Publication No.758, except that the supporting statement under Article 15(a) is hereby excluded.

[signature(s)]

Note: All italicized text (including footnotes) is for use in preparing this form and shall be deleted from the final product.